REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TUESDAY MARCH 18, 2025
7:00 P.M.
AGENDA NO. 2025-02

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Camiella D. Williams

Village of Glenwood is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Village of Glenwood Regular Board Meeting
Time: Mar 18, 2025, 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87015240280?pwd=FrJG5NObC07fKBHGkfRap5yqGJ
nCkk.1

Meeting ID: 870 1524 0280
Passcode: 695322

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
March 4, 2025

TREASURER’S REPORT Bryan Janssen
1. Bills Payables March 14, 2025 — Corporate $254,581.38, Sewer and Water

$196,916.04, Foreign Fire Insurance $6,347.00, TIF Industrial 1,800.00, Glenwoodie

Golf Course $30,443.23 TIF Halsted North $750.00, TIF Halsted South $2,200.00,
Total All Funds $493,037.65

Notable fund transfers for A/P run:
Enterprise fund transfer from Sewer & Water to Corp for $62,373.90 to repay

Corporate for Homewood disposal fees collect on Utility billing. Contiguous TIF

Transfer of $1,000.00 from Industrial TIF to Halsted North TIF. Primarily due to
Legal expenses.

2. Payroll as of the date March 7, 2025 — Corporate $145,011.92
Sewer and Water $22,122.14, Paid on Call $13,208.43
Elected Positions $1,071.31, Glenwoodie Golf Course $11,454.62
Vendor Checks $1,581.39, OVERTIME: Police Overtime $9,677.36
(Reimbursable $1,347.85), Sewer & Water $1,225.06, Public Works OT $659.65,
Economic Development Stipend $461.54, Deputy Clerk Stipend $192.31,
TOTAL PAYROLL $206.665.72



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 18, 2025
PAGE 2

OPEN TO PUBLIC

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR'’S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner

1. Presentation to Glenwood Baseball
2. Presentation to Glenwood Basketball
3. Presentation to Glenwood Football

ATTORNEY’S REPORT John F. Donahue
1. Approval of an Ordinance prohibiting the operation of Truck Tractors with or without
a semitrailer on W. 187! street.

2. Approval of an Ordinance partially abating the 2024 tax levy for the taxable general
obligation bonds, series 2010a, previously issued by the Village of Glenwood

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR Brian D. Mitchell
Report

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

Glenwoodie Phil Robbins

Approval to enter into a 5-year lease agreement with FairwayiQ for $22,200 annually with
0% interest.

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT
Sincerely, Renald J. Qardiner (CW )

Ronald J. Gardiner
Village President

Posted 3/14/2025



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, March 4, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Village President, Ronald J. Gardiner The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Camiella D. Williams, the
following Trustees responded: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Taylor,
William, and Rolle.

REMOTE PARTICIPATIONS: NONE

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Brian D. Mitchell, Village Administrator; John Donahue,
Village Attorney; Chief Derek Peddycord, Police,
Deputy Chief Kevin A. Welsh Sr., Fire and Building, Dave
Shilling, Village Engineer, Phil Robbins, Glenwoodie Golf
Course, Joe Benoit, Public Works Director

ABSENT: None
Village Clerk’s Office: Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting of
February 18, 2025

Trustee Williams made the motion to approve; Trustee
Brown seconded the motion.

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes:

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes, minutes approved

TREASURER’S REPORT BRYAN JANSSEN

1. Bills Payables February 28, 2025 — Corporate $111,770.90, Motor Fuel Tax (MFT)
$19,463.31 Sewer and Water $32,159.89, Foreign Fire Insurance $8,875.00, TIF Main
Street $4,678.50, TIF Holbrook Road $537.00, Glenwoodie Golf Course $14,401.20, TIF
Halsted North $22,214.43, TIF Halsted South $2,887.00, Total All Funds $216,987.23

Notable fund transfers for A/P run:
Contiguous TIF Transfer of $7,750.00 from Industrial TIF to Halsted North TIF. Primarily
due to Weather Siren expenses previously approved by board.

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve; Trustee Lynch seconded the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
March 4, 2025

Page 2

2.

Discussion: Trustee Lynch Village asked Fire Chief Welsh for clarity regarding the sirens
being approved and pay for. Chief Welsh responded that the firehouse one came out
of COVID or General funds and Fire house two will come out of Halsted TIF(Tax
Increment Financing). Trustee Lynch asked Chief Welsh for clarity regarding the Bill for
graphics for the ambulance and if the will be reimbursed for that project. Chief Welsh
responded No that funding came out of the Foreign Fire. Lastly Trustee Lynch asked
about the Fire House Project Financial report. Trustee Brown asked Chief Welsh for
clarity regarding the invoices that are in the board packet and if those invoices were
already budgeted for. Chief Welsh responded No, those invoices were included in the
budget.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Rolle, Clark, Williams and Taylor

Naes: Lynch

Recues: O

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes, Bills Payables Approved

Payroll as of the date February 21, 2025 — Corporate $155,353.80

Sewer and Water $24,333.29, Paid on Call $13,275.02

Elected Positions $6,274.36, Glenwoodie Golf Course $11,668.50

Vendor Checks $1,63542, OVERTIME: Police Overtime $10,062.38
(Reimbursable $632.56), Sewer & Water $3,080.93, Public Works OT $1,658.96,
Economic Development Stipend $461.54, Deputy Clerk Stipend $192.31, TOTAL
PAYROLL $227,996.51

Trustee Williams made the motion to approve; Trustee Brown seconded the motion.

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Lynch, Clark, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: O

Absent: 0

Abstain: Rolle
Motion Approved: Yes, Bills Payables Approved



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
March 4, 2025
Page 3

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Tony Plott — Addressed the Mayor and the Board to share his concerns about the beautification of
the Manor. Mr. Plott stated that residents of the Manor did not like the new signs that were put
up and they would like a sign in the Manor that says the Manor. Mayor Gardiner responded that
he would have a sign up that says the Manor.

Deborah Birmingham — Shared her concerns about the continuous problems with her neighbors.
She read a letter sent to Village Administrator Brian Mitchell on September 12, 2024.

Leon Fields — Spoke about having an Environmental Justice Committee in Glenwood and shared
about his concerns for residents' health and do not want to see the Village get sued for not
addressing environmental issues. Mayor Gardiner responded that he would talk to the Mayor of
Lynwood because they have one and he agreed that there needs to be a regional committee.

Leon Moore - Started out by sharing about how he enjoyed the village celebrations and how it
made him feel good. Mr. Moore than shared his concerns about the allegations that happened
within the Fire Department about a year or so ago. Mr. Moore asked about the closure of that
case. He stated that the situation has resurfaced on social media, and it is more serious allegations
than initially reported. He asked that the Village provide a summary of the issue.

Rodrick Murdock — Asked the Mayor and Board for clarity about the money that is supposed to be
allocated to the Village of Glenwood. Mayor Gardiner responded that the Village would receive
between $9,000.00 to $10,000.00 a month and that the Village started receiving the money in
December. Bryan Janssen stated to Murdock that the money from the casino has a specific
earmark for us. Murdock stated the residents should be informed about the money coming in and
where it is going. Lastly Murdock read a statement from a resident of the Manor.

Gerald McCullough — Spoke about the dead Tree branches on Arizona Street. He stated how it is a
safety and beautification issue. Mr. McCoullough than spoke about the old water main break and
wanted to know when that area will be resurfaced. Mayor Gardiner asked Joe to remove the dead
tree branches and stated when the asphalt plant open back up, they will have that area
resurfaced. Lastly Mr. McCoullough asked Mayor Gardiner if they budget is balanced or not.
Mayor Gardiner responded yes, for this current year.

Barbara Newby — Asked Mayor Gardiner and the Board who should residents if they have
problems with trees falling and things that need to be cleaned up in the streets. Mayor Gardiner
responded Public Works and Joe from Public Works provided the number.

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR’S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
1. Peace Poster Contest
Presentation- Mayor Gardiner, Kathleen Hatczel and Trustee Williams presented a gift
card to the winners of the Peace Poster contest.

2. Vehicle Sticker Contest
Presentation- Mayor Gardiner, Kathleen Hatczel and Trustee Williams presented gift
cards to the winner and runner up of the vehicle sticker contest. The students were not
present.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
March 4, 2025
Page 4

3. Motion to table Executive Closed Session under Section 2 (c ) ( 1) Personnel with action to
be taken and reason to reconvene at the end of the meeting.

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Discussion: Mayor Gardiner says he and staff are still working on a pay scale for the fire
department. He asked that this motion be tabled to the next Board Meeting.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes:

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, motion tabled.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT
1.  Approval of an Ordinance amending Section 10-37 of the Village’s Code of Ordinances to
Increase the Number of Class E Liquor Licenses from 2 to 3.

Trustee Williams made the motion to approve; Trustee Lynch seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Rolle asked if the purpose of this was to just have a sit-down wine and
beer and nothing to take out in public. (La Tapatia Supermercado and Restaurant)

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: 0

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: yes, Motion passed.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR BRIAN D. MITCHELL
Brian Mitchell - Shared about upcoming events coming to the Village of Glenwood. Tree sampling
project, the village survey and the upcoming village sticker sale and how he plans to make it
convenient for residents to purchase.

ENGINEERING DAVE SCHILLING

Approval of County of Cook, lllinois for Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) funds for
Program Year 2025 in the amount of $500,000.

Trustee Rolle made the motion to approve; Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Lynch asked Dave Schilling how soon the Village will know if they were
approved for the Funds. Mayor Gardiner shared that typically June or July. Trustee Lynch asked
what side of the Village the project will take place. Mayor Gardiner stated that CDBG is limited so
only the Forest.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

Ayes:

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0



Motion Approved: yes, motion approved.
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

March 4, 2025

Page 5

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS
Police Chief Derek Peddycord
Report

Fire/Building Chief Kevin Welsh Sr.
Chief Welsh

Shared that the Fire Department was awarded a $26,000 small equipment grant from the State
Fire marshal's office that will go for outfitting 6 firefighters and new firefighter, turnout gear
ensemble. Chief Welsh spoke about the need to update the Village building codes and zoning
ordinance. Lastly Chief Welsh shared that the Village Fire Department met the deadline to apply
for a fire. Marshals grant that just got announced for $350,000 to offset fire station
reconstruction.

OLD BUSINESS
MOTION TO DONATE $5,000.00 EACH TO THE GLENWOOD SPORTS TEAMS.
Trustee Brown moved the motion; Second by Trustee Rolle second the motion as read.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 3 Naes: 3 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Williams, Rolle, **Gardiner

Naes: Lynch, Clark and Taylor

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, tie broken by Mayor Gardiner.

Trustee Lynch asked Mayor Gardiner what the next steps are for the presentations that was
presented to the Board the last meeting for both the lighting and mobile texting app. Trustee
Lynch also asked next steps to moving forward with the Covid fund recommendations. Mayor
Gardiner responded at the next board meeting a few of the items will be on the agenda for
approval.

MOTION TO ADJOURN:
Trustee Lynch moved the motion; Second by Trustee Taylor second the motion as read.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes 0: Recues:0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: O

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

ADJOURNMENT: March 4, 2025, Regular Board meeting was adjourned 8:20pm

Camiclte [ Witiams

Approved by: Camiella Williams, Village Clerk



.CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
3/14/2025 11:23:45 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM

'UND RECAP:

'UND DESCRIPTION

11 CORPORATE FUND

0 WATER ACCOUNT

3 FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE
0 TIF-INDUSTRIAL PARK

0 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE
'2 TIF HALSTED NORTH

'3 TIF HALSTED SOUTH

'OTAL ALL FUNDS

JANK RECAP:

JANK  NAME

ILUE CORPORATE

FI FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE
SREN  WATER

ED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

'IF TAX INCREMENT FINANCE FUND
'IFN  TIF HALSTED NORTH

'IFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH

JOTAL ALL BANKS

DISBURSEMENTS

254,581.38
196,916.04
6,347.00
1,800.00
30,443.23
750.00
2,200.00

493,037.65

DISBURSEMENTS

254,581.38
6,347.00
196,916.04
30,443.23
1,800.00
750.00
2,200.00

493,037.65



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
}3/14/2025 11:23:43 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL050S-v08.19 COVERPAGE

GL861RM
teport Selection:
NCLUSIONS: (BLANKS FOR ALL)
"und & Account.. thru
heck Date.................. 03/18/2025 thru 03/18/2025
5ingle Source Codes.........
Journal Entry Dates......... thru
Journal Entry Ids........... 907 thru 907
check. . oo i i ittt 000000 thru 000000
droject . i i e thru
Jendor.......oiiiiiiiiinean thru
[nvoice........coviiiiiin.. thru
Joucher.......oviviiiieieann thru
>urchase Order.............. thru
3aNK . i i i i e s e thru

1099 VND (-=Na,A=ALL,M=M,G=G,S=S,R=R,I=I,N=Nec) -
1099 Trx (-=Na,A=ALL,M=M,G=G,S=S,R=R,I=I,N=Nec) -
Lower Dollars Limit.........

Check Lower Dollars Against...

’rint Recap?.........c.ivnn Y
?rint Index?................ N

Sort by PAYOR Federal ID First N
_reate Excel Download File N

un Instructions:
Jobg Banner Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI Lines CPI CP SP RT
L 01 Y S 6 066 10



.CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
'endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice

{CUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO

3/18/2025 RED 23292 SUPPLIES 987.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

3/18/2025 RED 23292 SUPPLIES 3,865.92 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 919814654
3/18/2025 RED 23292 SUPPLIES 445.08 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 919826861
3/18/2025 RED 23292 SUPPLIES 5,040.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 919888711
\CUSHNET COMPANY 00067 10,338.84 ** Vendor Total

\DIDAS AMERICA INC. 03253 NO

3/18/2025 RED 23293 SUPPLIES 194.61 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6162819821
3/18/2025 RED 23293 SUPPLIES 2,640.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6162885797
3/18/2025 RED 23293 SUPPLIES 1,362.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6162885798
3/18/2025 RED 23293 SUPPLIES 221.92 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 616289239
3/18/2025 RED 23293 SUPPLIES 42.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6162927588
\DIDAS AMERICA INC. 03253 4,460.53 ** Vendor Total

AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 NO

3/18/2025 BLUE 64515 METER CALIBRATION 335.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 217443

A\IR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 335.00 ** Vendor Total

ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUTIONS NO

3/18/2025 GREN 45782 MAINTENANCE 735.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6424
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 735.00 ** Vendor Total

AMERICAN RESPONSE VEHICL 03594 AMERICAN RESPONSE VEHICLES NO

3/18/2025 BLUE 64516 SUPPLIES 1,263.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 16473
AMERICAN RESPONSE VEHICL 03594 1,263.90 ** Vendor Total

AMR KURTZ AMBULANCE SERV 02930 AMR KURTZ AMBULANCE SERVICE NO

3/18/2025 BLUE 64517 FEBRUARY 2025 SERVICE 85,663.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11095

AMR KURTZ AMBULANCE SERV 02930 85,663.04 ** Vendor Total

ARROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 NO

3/18/2025 BLUE 64518 FEBRUARY RETAINER 3,599.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03032025
ARROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 3,599.00 ** Vendor Total

AT & T 01427 NO

3/18/2025 BLUE 64519 708 757-3861 848 7 425.70 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18487-021925
3/18/2025 BLUE 64519 708-753-2439 524 8 876.07 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95248-022525
AT & T 01427 1,301.77 ** Yendor Total
C.0.P.S. TESTING SERVICE 01243 C.0.P.S. TESTING SERVICE, INC. NO

3/18/2025 BLUE 64520 APPLICANT INTERVIEWS 1,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 109469
3/18/2025 BLUE 64520 POLYGRAPH 175.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 109554

C.0.P.S. TESTING SERVICE 01243 1,675.00 ** Vendor Total



«CS FINANCIAL

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
Tendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
ALUMET CITY PLUMBING 01517 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64521 SUPPLIES 624.30 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ALUMET CITY PLUMBING 01517 624.30 ** Yendor Total
CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45783 1999 INTERNATIONAL 729.03 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51221
AMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 729.03 ** Vendor Total
CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY COR 03255 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP. NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64522 1/2 RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTION 3,625.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03112025
CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY COR 03255 3,625.00 ** Vendor Total
AVE ENTERPRISES BK#106 02672 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64523 JANUARY 2025 98.66 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 01-2025
AVE ENTERPRISES BK#106 02672 98.66 ** Vendor Total
CHICAGO SOUTHLAND CHAMBE 00151 CHICAGO SOUTHLAND CHAMBER NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64524 BOARD INSTALLATION 600.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3137
CHICAGO SOUTHLAND CHAMBE 00151 600.00 ** Vendor Total
ZINTAS 03041 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64525 SUPPLIES 49.45 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5220700339
3/18/2025 BLUE 64525 SUPPLIES 84.32 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5220700387
3/18/2025 BLUE 64525 SUPPLIES 19.09 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5238234001
3/18/2025 BLUE 64525 SUPPLIES 72.05 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5255883104
3/18/2025 BLUE 64525 SUPPLIES 104.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5255883105
3/18/2025 GREN 45784 SUPPLIES 103.53 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5255883106
CINTAS 03041 432.66 ** Vendor Total
ZITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45785 0701003004-01 71,233.05 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300401-022125
3/18/2025 GREN 45785 0701003005-01 76,817.85 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300501-022125
ZITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 148,050.90 ** Vendor Total
CLEANING SPECIALIST, INC 02857 CLEANING SPECIALIST, INC. NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64526 BODY REMOVAL & TRANSPORT 350.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9788
CLEANING SPECIALIST, INC 02957 350.00 ** Vendor Total
COEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64527 MARCH 2025 474.88 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1133329
COEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 474.88 ** Vendor Total
COMCAST 01964 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64528 8771 40 050 0212933 201.40 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12933-021925

COMCAST

01964

201.40 ** Vendor Total

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD



\CS FINANCIAL
3/14/2025 11:2

fendor Name.....

Date Bank Check

ORE & MAIN
3/18/2025 GREN
JORE & MAIN

JURALINC LLC
3/18/2025 BLUE
CURALINC LLC

URRIE MOTORS
3/18/2025 BLUE
3/18/2025 BLUE
CURRIE MOTORS

JELTA SONIC CAR
3/18/2025 BLUE
JELTA SONIC CAR

DMC SECURITY SER
3/18/2025 BLUE
3/18/2025 BLUE
3/18/2025 BLUE
3/18/2025 BLUE
3/18/2025 BLUE
OMC SECURITY SER

DONAHUE & ROSE P
3/18/2025 BLUE
3/18/2025 BLUE
3/18/2025 TIF
3/18/2025 TIFN
3/18/2025 TIFS

DONAHUE & ROSE P

DYNEGY ENERGY SE
3/18/2025 BLUE
DYNEGY ENERGY SE

ECOLAB
3/18/2025 RED
3/18/2025 RED
3/18/2025 RED

ECOLAB

EMS MANAGEMENT &
3/18/2025 BLUE
3/18/2025 BLUE

EMS MANAGEMENT &

3:44

........ Number

00466
45786 SUPPLIES
00466

02742
64529 2ND QUARTER 2025
02742

01012
64530 2017 FORD EXPLORER
64530 2020 FORD EXPLORER

01012

WASH 01470
64531 UNLIMITED WASHES

WASH 01470

VICES IN 02799
64532 MONITOR RADIO
64532 MONITOR RADIO
64532 MONITOR RADIO
64532 MONITOR RADIO
64532 ALARM MONITORING

VICES IN 02799

C 03141
64533 0011-001
64533 0011-002

2260 0011-004
10278 0011-013
1335 0011-003

C 03141
RVICES 02696

64534 UTILITY SERVICE CHARGE
RVICES 02696
03015

23294 MPPA CHARGES

23294 MPPA CHARGES

23294 RENTAL - 2/25 TO 3/24
03015

CONSULT 03498
64535 DECEMBER PAYMENTS
64535 JANUARY PAYMENTS
CONSULT 03498

Name in Directory file
Description............

Amount

296.
296.

563.
563.

208.
3,454.
3,663.

101.
101.

9,360.
225.
1,800.
750.
2,200.
14,335.

2,099.
2,099.

300.
300.
228.
828.

46
46

85
85

95
52
47

DMC SECURITY SERVICES INC.
82.
66.
66.
82.
75.

372.

00
00
00
00
00
00

28
28

00
00
87
87

EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS,
2,936.
1,932.
4,868.

76
22
98

* *

* *

* %

* %

* %

* %k

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

‘Wt

Vendor Total

av B~ R e By o By )

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.

01.000.
01.000.
60.000.
72.000.
73.000.

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

2010
2010

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GLB861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Invoice

57683

652592
653032

INV-0023769

312136
312137
312138
312139
312140

2097
2101
2098
2099
2100

031520005543

6350216504
6350805922
6351064286

EMS-011929
EMS-013101



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 4
lendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
iSO SOLUTIONS, INC 03206 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64536 FIRE PACKAGE 6,225.46 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
180 SOLUTIONS, INC 03206 6,225.46 ** Vendor Total
IXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY, INC. NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64537 SUPPLIES 924.12 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 964165
IXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 924.12 ** Vendor Total
‘EECE OIL CO. 03184 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64538 FUEL 1,880.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4151017
3/18/2025 BLUE 64538 FUEL 3,055.29 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4151018
"EECE OIL CO. 03184 4,936.04 ** Vendor Total
"USION CLOUD SERVICES, L 03057 FUSION CLOUD SERVICES, LLC NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 645339 SERVER - FEBRUARY 2025 301.87 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1029344770
3/18/2025 BLUE 64539 SERVER - MARCH 2025 301.87 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1029359102
PUSION CLOUD SERVICES, L 03057 603.74 ** Vendor Total
SLENWOOD BASEBALL 02230 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64540 DONATION 2025 5,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03132025
SLENWOOD BASEBALL 02230 5,000.00 ** Vendor Total
SLENWOOD COUGARS 02075 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64541 DONATION 2025 5,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03132025
SLENWOOD COUGARS 02075 5,000.00 ** Yendor Total
SLENWOOD HAWKS 02228 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64542 DONATION 2025 5,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03132025
SLENWOOD HAWKS 02228 5,000.00 ** Vendor Total
SREAT LAKES COCA-COLA 02997 NO
3/18/2025 RED 23295 SUPPLIES 1,359.34 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 45887650011
SREAT LAKES COCA-COLA 02997 1,359.34 ** Vendor Total
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64543 SUPPLIES 380.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 955540
3/18/2025 BLUE 64543 SUPPLIES 33.31 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 955590
3/18/2025 BLUE 64543 SUPPLIES 86.51 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 955591
3/18/2025 BLUE 64543 SUPPLIES 174.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 955592
3/18/2025 BLUE 64543 SUPPLIES 12.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 956133
3/18/2025 BLUE 64543 SUPPLIES 142.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 956385
3/18/2025 BLUE 64543 SUPPLIES 6.55 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 956386
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 837.05 ** Vendor Total
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS NO
3/18/2025 RED 23296 RANGE SHED & 1ST TEE 3,246.51 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 248391

HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 3,246.51 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE

MISCELLANEOUS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Invoice

0000552

03112025

INVLEX11247848
INVPRA11247579

43370
43371
43372
43878

23345179
23345210
23345215
23345448
23345679
23345734
23345940
23346117
23346152
23352193

95730
95739
95753
95776
95807
95842
95856
95941
959872

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account
iOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.
3/18/2025 BLUE 64544 MUNICIPAL SERVICES 62,373.90 P 01.000.2010
JOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 62,373.90 ** Vendor Total
[DEOA 01380
3/18/2025 FFI 1054 TRAINING CONFERENCE 1,200.00 P 13.130.9891
[DEOA 01380 1,200.00 ** Vendor Total
{EVIN REYNOLDS 03288
3/18/2025 BLUE 64545 EVENT PHOTOGRAPHY 45.00 P 01.000.2010
{EVIN REYNOLDS 03288 45.00 ** Vendor Total
LEXIPOL, LLC 02851
3/18/2025 BLUE 64546 TRAINING BULLETINS 5,635.22 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64546 FULL APPLICATION 5,000.00 P 01.000.2010
LEXIPOL, LLC 02851 10,635.22 ** Vendor Total
1.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, INC.
3/18/2025 GREN 45787 LEAK LOCATION 865.00 P 10.000.2010
3/18/2025 GREN 45787 LEAK LOCATION 1,505.00 P 10.000.2010
3/18/2025 GREN 45787 LEAK LOCATION 1,505.00 P 10.000.2010
3/18/2025 GREN 45787 LEAK LOCATION 695.00 P 10.000.2010
1.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 4,570.00 ** Vendor Total
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICA 03343 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 17.84 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 1.96 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 14.09 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 7.94 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 1.96 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 12.90 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 12.90 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 28.44 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 12.90 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64547 SUPPLIES 12.90 P 01.000.2010
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICA 03343 123.83 ** Vendor Total
MENARDS 01633
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 15.97 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 39.99 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 33.00 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 90.69 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 39.57 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 51.12 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 13.47 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 100.48 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 101.95 P 01.000.2010
3/18/2025 BLUE 64548 SUPPLIES 714.39 P 01.000.2010

ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

96403



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 6
Tfendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
{ENARDS 01633 NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45788 SUPPLIES 18.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
3/18/2025 GREN 45788 SUPPLIES 7.27 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96169
3/18/2025 GREN 45788 SUPPLIES 14.97 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96566
1ENARDS 01633 1,240.87 ** Vendor Total
1{ERTS HVAC 01568 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64549 SERVICE CALL 2/9/24 349.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-4468331
1ERTS HVAC 01568 349.00 ** Vendor Total
{ETROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC. NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45789 DATA SERVICE 460.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV070697
{ETROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 460.00 ** Vendor Total
{INT GREEN GROUP USA 03595 NO
3/18/2025 RED 23297 GOLF SUPPLIES 629.96 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV616116
3/18/2025 RED 23297 GOLF SUPPLIES 1,545.62 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV619147
{INT GREEN GROUP USA 03595 2,175.58 ** Vendor Total
1ONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64550 SUPPLIES 222.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-648957
3/18/2025 BLUE 64550 SUPPLIES 38.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-~649246
3/18/2025 BLUE 64550 SUPPLIES 38.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-649247
3/18/2025 BLUE 64550 SUPPLIES 193.47 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-649802
3/18/2025 BLUE 64550 SUPPLIES 40.06 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-649808
3/18/2025 BLUE 64550 SUPPLIES 152.66 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981~649957
3/18/2025 GREN 45790 SUPPLIES 31.58 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-649944
3/18/2025 GREN 45790 SUPPLIES 19.93 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-650202
3/18/2025 GREN 45790 SUPPLIES 233.28 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-650242
3/18/2025 RED 23298 SUPPLIES 30.78 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-650105
IONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 1,001.62 ** Vendor Total
JALCO WATER PRETREATMENT 02160 NO
3/18/2025 RED 23299 QUARTERLY RENTAL 80.32 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6660334492
JALCO WATER PRETREATMENT 02160 80.32 ** Vendor Total
JICOR GAS 00664 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64551 74-66-15-1000 3 332.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-022425
3/18/2025 GREN 45791 24-77-37-1000 9 198.86 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10009-022625
3/18/2025 RED 23300 20-54-67-1809 7 2,948.26 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18097-022425
JICOR GAS 00664 3,480.09 ** Vendor Total
J'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVICES NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45792 SENIOR CENTER LIGHTING 8,230.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 106M695
3/18/2025 GREN 45792 GENERATOR INSTALL 4,560.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 106M697

)'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 12,790.00 ** Vendor Total



CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
‘endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
TIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45793 3/1/25 TO 3/31/25 221.31 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ITIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 221.31 ** Vendor Total
'ACE SYSTEMS INC 03019 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64552 SOFTWARE 5/20/25-5/19/26 2,080.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - IN00065119
'ACE SYSTEMS INC 03019 2,080.00 ** Vendor Total
"IONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64553 BUSINESS CARDS 241.49 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96709
3/18/2025 BLUE 64553 FOLDERS 929.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96710
3/18/2025 BLUE 64553 BUSINESS CARDS 109.11 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96730
"IONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 1,280.35 ** Vendor Total
’IRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45794 SUPPLIES 398.72 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SH-T00023475
>IRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 398.72 ** Vendor Total
JITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64554 POSTAGE 830.64 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09665-022125
>ITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 830.64 ** Vendor Total
ORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64555 WEEKLY SERVICE 262.10 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 291129
3/18/2025 BLUE 64555 WEEKLY SERVICE 270.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = 293836
ORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 532.32 ** Vendor Total
(&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64556 2017 TAHOE 829.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14664
3/18/2025 BLUE 64556 CAR 21 507.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14668
3/18/2025 BLUE 64556 AMBO 21 150.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14670
3/18/2025 BLUE 64556 2018 INTERCEPTOR 403.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14671
3/18/2025 BLUE 64556 2020 INTERCEPTOR 103.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14676
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 1,994.75 ** VYendor Total
RAY & WALLY'S TOWING 00313 NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45795 SERVICE 150.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 59484
RAY & WALLY'S TOWING 00313 150.00 ** Vendor Total
RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & S 00078 RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & SERVICE NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45796 SAFETY INSPECTIONS 65.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 121529
RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & S 00078 65.00 ** Yendor Total
REVELS TRACTOR 03183 NO
3/18/2025 RED 23301 SUPPLIES 1,208.92 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 337842
3/18/2025 RED 23301 FREIGHT - #337842 22.85 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 337945

REVELS TRACTOR

03183

1,231.77 i

Vendor Total



.CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8
'endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
'OBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 1 NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45797 12-687.04 6,758.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
3/18/2025 GREN 45797 21-R0787.02 7,500.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020398
'OBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 14,258.75 ** Vendor Total
0OEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TECH NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64557 VEHICLE GRAPHICS 2,865.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 155450
OEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 2,865.00 ** Vendor Total
WUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64558 SUPPLIES 155.07 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 956431-0
3/18/2025 BLUE 64558 SUPPLIES 185.15 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 958700-0
3/18/2025 BLUE 64558 SUPPLIES 115.11 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 959912-0
WUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 455.33 ** Vendor Total
USSO POWER EQUIPMENT 02404 NO
3/18/2025 RED 23302 SUPPLIES 1,147.92 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SPI120939418
3/18/2025 RED 23302 SUPPLIES 5.99 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SPI120939419
/USSO POWER EQUIPMENT 02404 1,153.91 ** Vendor Total
3COTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64559 2015 TAHOE 462.13 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 558293
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 462.13 ** Vendor Total
SHARK SHREDDING, INC. 02681 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64560 SERVICE 78.40 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 72517
SHARK SHREDDING, INC. 02681 78.40 ** Yendor Total
SRIXON/CLEVELAND/XXIO 03090 NO
3/18/2025 RED 23303 SUPPLIES 386.57 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8274605 SO
3/18/2025 RED 23303 SUPPLIES 756.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8283392 SO
3RIXON/CLEVELAND/XXIO 03090 1,143.07 ** Vendor Total
3SACOP 01717 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64561 2025 DUES 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03012025
3SACOP 01717 75.00 ** Vendor Total
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 01927 STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45798 SUPPLIES 679.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - P02139
3/18/2025 GREN 45798 REPAIRS 5,283.10 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 500012
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 01927 5,962.10 ** Vendor Total
STONY TIRE INC 00028 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64562 ENGINE 20 1,595.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-203610
3/18/2025 BLUE 64562 REPAIRS 48.33 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-204084
3/18/2025 GREN 45799 TRUCK REPAIR 1,320.69 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-200167
3/18/2025 GREN 45799 TRUCK REPAIRS 2,919.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-201007
3/18/2025 GREN 45799 REPAIRS 32.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-204265

STONY TIRE INC 00028 5,916.02 ** Vendor Total



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
lendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
3STRYKER SALES LLC 03593 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64563 MTR MOUNT KIT 644.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
3/18/2025 FFI 1055 UPGRADE KIT 5,147.00 P 13.130.9891 MISCELLANEOUS - 9208537940
3STRYKER SALES LLC 03593 5,791.00 ** Vendor Total
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC. NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45800 COLIFORM 242.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GA5001491
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 242.50 ** Vendor Total
PARGET SOLUTIONS 02996 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64564 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 3,583.10 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV110719
FARGET SOLUTIONS 02996 3,583.10 ** VYendor Total
FAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY 01761 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY, INC. NO
3/18/2025 RED 23304 SUPPLIES 1,219.45 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38036380
FAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY 01761 1,219.45 ** Vendor Total
THE EAGLE UNIFORM CO 03118 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64565 UNIFORMS 110.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18934-3
3/18/2025 BLUE 64565 UNIFORMS 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18999-3
3/18/2025 BLUE 64565 UNIFORMS 187.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 19000-3
3/18/2025 BLUE 64565 UNIFORMS 344.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20663-3
3/18/2025 BLUE 64565 UNIFORMS 390.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20666-3
3/18/2025 BLUE 64565 UNIFORMS 22.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 21705-3
3/18/2025 BLUE 64565 UNIFORMS 80.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 24445-3
THE EAGLE UNIFORM CO 03118 1,208.95 ** Vendor Total
THIRD MILLENNIUM 02876 NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45801 UTILITY BILL RENDERING 1,255.72 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 32559
THIRD MILLENNIUM 02876 1,255.72 ** Vendor Total
THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPEC 00257 THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPECTION NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64566 INSPECTIONS 429.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25-0483
THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPEC 00257 429.00 ** VYendor Total
TRAINING CONCEPTS 02232 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64567 E-CARDS 32.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 62650
3/18/2025 BLUE 64567 E-CARDS 156.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 62679
TRAINING CONCEPTS 02232 188.50 ** Vendor Total
TRAVELERS 03001 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64568 PAID LOSS RECOVERY 2/28 103.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2462915
TRAVELERS 03001 103.00 ** Vendor Total
UDOS CAR WASH 02535 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64569 FEBRUARY 2025 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 470

UDOS CAR WASH 02535 75.00 ** Vendor Total



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 10
lendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
JNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64570 MATS ' 65.05 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
3/18/2025 BLUE 64570 MATS 132.89 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651120389
3/18/2025 BLUE 64570 MATS 185.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651120391
JNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 383.91 ** Vendor Total
JSABLUEBOOK (HD SUPPLY IN 01596 USABLUEBOOK (HD SUPPLY INC) NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45802 SUPPLIES 1,801.62 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV00626231
JSABLUEBOOK (KD SUPPLY IN 01596 1,801.62 ** Vendor Total
JILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATER NO
3/18/2025 RED 23305 104-3800-00-01 226.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 00001-030325
JILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 226.00 ** Vendor Total
VEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES 00279 WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES CO NO
3/18/2025 GREN 45803 SUPPLIES 29.32 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 549961
JEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES 00279 29.32 ** Vendor Total
VIPFLI LLP 03215 NO
3/18/2025 BLUE 64571 #5 APRIL 2022 BILLING 10,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2654449

NIPFLI LLP 03215 10,000.00 ** Yendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

3/14/2025 11:23:44 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R~V08.19 PAGE 11
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
Report Totals: 493,037.65
/ENDORS PRINTED: 87

RECORDS PROCESSED: 188



Village of Glenwood Account Recap

FY 2025

Corporate-Checking-01700
Sewer and Water-02500

Am Rescue Plan Act-19127
SEWER ACCOUNT-79469
Motor Fuel Tax-02100
Fire/Ambl Reimburs-60316
V OF G RESERVE FND-24473
Hazardous Mitig.-19530
2010 BOND PAYMNT-00906
LOCAL FUEL TAX-75776
IMRF - INT Checking-02700
CAPITAL ACQUISITIO-18627
Flexible Spending-21091
VOG Interest-76513

Closed Unrstrcted G-60308
Subtotal Operations

St Forfeiture Fd1505-05700
State Forfeiture 150-06700
Federal Forfeiture-18301
FOREIGN FIRE INSUR-18716

Glenwoodie Check-47700

TIF Industrial-94300

TIF State Street-52607

TIF - Holbrook Road-31700
TIF Industrial North-01368
TIF - Main Street-32700
TIF Halsted South-71620
TIF Halsted North-69960
Subtotal TIF's

Total 5/3 Bank

Epay Clearing-21130
Motor Fuel-21882
General Fund-21932
Sewer & Water-32715
Total Illinois Funds

Closed-11112
Closed-19712
Total First American

Total all Accounts

Bank Accounts FY25

as of 3/14/25 as 0f 3/14/25
FY Beginning February March February March YTD
Balance Ending Bat Ending Bal Change Change Change
424,034 743,097 406,992 326,461 (336,105) (17,042)
1,298,684 126,333 143,215 (243,149) 16,882 (1,155,470)
1,184,752 682,902 682,902 1,421 - {501,850)
737,746 240,983 240,983 501 - (496,764)
507,872 22,827 3,363 (335,210) (19,463) (504,509)
423,674 68,845 86,975 25,736 18,130 (336,699)
273,559 275,289 275,289 1,491 - 1,730
265,456 267,135 267,135 1,447 - 1,679
263,850 1,421 1,421 921 - (262,429)
195,651 195,651 195,651 - - -
160,600 10,000 10,000 - - (150,600)
77,253 77,253 77,253 - - -
1,153 803 587 476 (216) (566)
- 129,977.38  #i#H##HHEI 285 1,500,000 1,629,977
42 - - - - (42)
5,814,325 2,842,515 4,021,743 (219,619) 1,179,228 (1,792,583)
107,533 14,188 14,188 - - (93,345)
31,570 91,435 91,435 - - 59,865
107,328 102,828 102,828 - - (4,500)
98,901 69,476 59,222 (3,132) (10,253) (39,678)
1,522,940 1,681,484 1,670,973 56,321 (10,511) 148,033
4,164,372 3,086,634 3,256,714 (103,424) 170,081 (907,658)
1,978,870 2,480,028 2,492,312 329,930 12,285 513,442
1,183,791 1,673,170 1,672,633 248,303 (537) 488,842
569,886 582,634 582,634 (16) - 12,748
258,413 286,518 312,425 1,214 25,907 54,012
184,303 540,080 687,718 55,800 147,639 503,415
42,416 17,427 2,918 (24,950) (14,510) (39,499)
8,382,051 8,666,490 9,007,354 506,856 340,864 625,303
16,064,649 13,468,417 14,967,743 340,426 1,499,327 (1,096,905)
4,406,687 5,099,461 5,099,461 (609,312) - 692,774
1,240,345 1,228,664 1,228,664 (363,172) - (11,681)
1,053,457 557,116 557,116 289,976 - (496,341)
2,195,309 630,825 630,825 (696,277) - (1,564,484)
8,895,798 7,516,066 7,516,066 (1,378,785) - (1,379,732)
101,030 - - (101,030)
101,890 - - (101,890)
202,919 - - - - (202,919)
25,163,366 20,984,482 22,483,809 (1,038,359) 1,499,327 (2,679,557)

3/14/2025 3:34 PM



Account
Description

CORPORATE REVENUE
TAXES
LICENSES & PERMITS
FINES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL TAXES

OTHER TAXES

OTHER INCOME Corp

CHARGES & SERVICES
TOTAL CORPORATE REVENUE

CORPORATE EXPENSE
ADMINISTRATION
PUBLIC WORKS
PARKS
POLICE
FIRE/BUILDING
E.S.D.A.

SENIOR CITIZEN
TOTAL CORPORATE EXPENSE
NET CORPORATE

MFT
MFT REVENUE
MFT EXPENSE
NET MFT

SEWER FUND
SEWER FUND REVENUE
SEWER FUND EXPENSE
NET SEWER FUND

SEWER & WATER
SEWER & WATER REVENUE
SEWER & WATER EXPENSE
NET SEWER & WATER

BOND
BOND REVENUE
BOND EXPENSE
NET BOND

GLENWOODIE
GLENWOODIE REVENUE
GLENWOODIE EXPENSE

NET GLENWOODIE

FY25 Actual Actualvs
BUDGET FY2025 YTD Budget
Thru 02/28/2025
4,887,520 2,755,631 (2,131,889)
629,000 384,009 (244,991)
154,100 152,744 (1,356)
3,798,725 3,099,662 (699,063)
868,600 493,966 (374,634)
1,016,000 1,026,836 10,836
1,444,900 1,241,076 (203,824)
12,798,845 9,153,924 (3,644,921)
3,029,302 2,295,235 (734,067)
1,219,267 1,188,269 (30,999)
91,500 117,182 25,682
5,610,491 3,699,526 (1,910,965)
2,509,963 2,346,062 (163,901)
50,300 19,626 (30,674)
43,000 10,551 (32,449)
12,553,823 9,676,451 (2,877,372)
245,022 (5622,528)
395,000 390,362 (4,638)
395,000 905,735 510,735
- (515,373)
- 3,236 3,236
1,000 - (1,000)
(1,000) 3,236
7,084,000 5,550,414 (1,533,586)
7,337,138 5,861,045 (1,476,093)
(253,138) (310,631)
1,575,720 1,088,412 (487,308)
1,575,720 1,575,820 100
- (487,408)
1,973,000 1,822,690 (150,310)
1,960,884 1,491,429 (469,455)
12,116 331,261

% of
Budget

56%
61%
99%
82%
57%
101%
86%
72%

76%
97%
128%
66%
93%
39%
25%
77%

99%
229%

0%
0%

78%
80%

69%
100%

92%
76%



Actual FY2025 YTD

Thru01/31/25

2221696.9
328262.34
137479.65
2777277.8
411568.47
973662.72
1066135.2
7916083.2

2030987.5
1157139
155456.69
3443865.5
22771415
7593.18
11061.91
9083245.2
-1167162.1

347447 .64
156440.38
191007.26

2735.22
0
2735.22

3753710.3
3935652.1
-181941.82

963028.63
1575819.8
-612791.12

1733810
1472344
261465.94

533,934
55,747
15,264

322,384
82,398
53,173

174,940

1,237,841

264,247
31,130
(38,274)
255,661
68,921
12,033

(511)
593,206
644,635

42,914
749,295
(706,380)

501

501

1,796,704
1,925,393
(128,689)

125,383

125,383

88,880
19,085
69,795



Village of Glenwood

2025 Intergovernmental Tax Collections

Debit 01.000.1007 01.000.1007 01.000.1007 01.000.1007 01.000.1007 01.000.1007 01.000.1007
Credit 01.084.8400 01.084.8401 01.084.8927 01.084.8430 01.084.8431 01.084.8445 01.088.8426
Sales Home-Rule Sales Telecommunication income Use PPRT Auto Rental
Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date
May $ 59,049.27 05/09/24 $ 44,001.78 05/09/24 5 9,511.50 05/16/24 $ 231,804.78 05/16/24 S 24,164.71 05/16/24 $ 14,081.50 05/07/24 $ 8.86 05/09/24
June 69,880.24 06/11/24 54,350.17 06/11/24 8,633.95 06/13/24 99,347.92 06/13/24 29,355.47 06/13/24 - 2,379.31 06/11/24
July 67,336.62 07/11/24 51,517.75 07/11/24 8,656.59 07/15/24 144,531.36  07/15/24 26,103.97 07/15/24 12,599.54 07/03/24 2,387.94 07/11/24
August 70,544.64 08/08/24 53,604.90 08/08/24 8,941.42 08/15/24 96,569.78 08/15/24 25,190.81 08/15/24 2,350.06 08/05/24 2,325.97 08/08/24
September 69,202.93 09/10/24 53,359.38 09/10/24 8,582.05 09/12/24 75,812.01 09/12/24 24,303.68 09/12/24 - 2,119.54 09/10/24
October 69,058.08 10/08/24 52,531.96 10/08/24 8,664.14 10/10/24 161,886.74 10/10/24 24,974.47 10/10/24 9,608.53 10/07/24 4,517.54 10/08/24
November 73,355.89 11/12/24 54,786.16 11/12/24 8,510.19 11/15/24 97,180.89 11/15/24 24,258.89 11/15/24 - 2,501.33 11/12/24
December 70,307.09 12/09/24 52,520.62 12/09/24 8,637.60 12/12/24 75,860.98 12/12/24 28,119.50 12/12/24 3,006.08 12/04/24 2,027.04 12/09/24
January 94,600.17 01/10/25 47,897.36 01/10/25 8,693.11 01/16/25 158,289.49 01/16/25 16,047.74 01/16/25 7,978.90 01/08/25 1,975.87 01/10/25
February 68,826.31 02/06/25 50,186.46 02/06/25 8,949.49 02/11/25 129,309.35 02/11/25 27,918.12 02/11/25 2,062.46 02/06/25
March 74,763.08 03/07/25 56,160.93 03/07/25 8,635.13 03/11/25 82,970.13 03/11/25 35,098.57 03/11/25 3,287.55 03/06/25 2,244.74 03/07/25
April - - - - » -
$ 786,924 $ 570,917 $ 96,415 $ 1,353,563 S 285,536 $ 52,912 S 24,551
Budget $ 762,700 $ 603,400 S 100,000 S 1,454,900 $ 340,500 S 91,000 S 20,400
% Collected 103% 95% 96% 93% 84% 58% 120%
Debit 01.000.1007 01.000.1001 01.000.1001 01.000.1007 03.000.1007 03.000.1007
Credit 01.083.8299 01.084.8432 01.084.8435 01.084.8433 03.089.8420 03.089.8421
MFT Transportation
Charitable Games Video Gaming Casino Gaming Cannabis Use MFT Allotment Renewal
Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount Date Total
May $ $ 21,119.61 05/14/24 § $ 1,245.08 05/16/24 15,340.43 05/06/24 15,812.98 05/03/24 $ 436,141
June 20,216.91 06/11/24 1,131.46 06/13/24 15,082.72 06/05/24 15,188.93 06/04/24 315,567
July 19,772.86 07/22/24 1,153.43 07/15/24 17,025.10 07/09/24 16,218.83 07/09/24 367,304
August 17,707.26  08/21/24 1,145.88 08/15/24 16,706.08 08/07/24 16,167.80 08/07/24 311,255
September 16,914.06 09/17/24 1,066.48 09/12/24 17,425.58 09/10/24 17,543.94 09/09/24 286,330
October 18,902.76  10/16/24 1,106.24 10/10/24 16,778.05 10/09/24 16,983.96 10/09/24 385,012
November 19,025.75 11/20/24 - 1,064.73 11/15/24 16,521.93 11/08/24 16,732.01 11/07/24 313,938
December 20,713.51 12/18/24 7,110.24 12/18/24 1,086.74 12/12/24 17,446.54 12/06/24 17,539.87 12/05/24 304,376
January 15,952.17 01/14/25 7,829.98 01/14/25 1,219.25 01/16/25 16,179.55 01/14/25 16,347.05 01/14/25 393,011
February 16,765.80 02/11/25 9,276.25 02/07/25 1,143.91 02/11/25 15,293.15 02/05/25 16,438.09 02/05/25 346,169
March 17,566.37 03/11/25 9,410.80 03/07/25 1,168.57 03/11/25 16,092.96 03/06/25 16,793.38 03/06/25 324,192
April - s - - -
S - S 204,657 S 33,627 $ 12,532 S 179,892 $ 181,767 $ 3,783,294
Budget $ S 192,300 S - S 13,700 S 201,000 S 169,000 S 3,948,900
% Collected 106% 0% 91% 89% 108% 96%




Check Date: 03/07/202¢
Process: 2025030701
Pay Period: 02/24/2025 to 03/(

10 Board Report
fillage of Glenwood (194627)

Payroll Summary 3/7/2025
Village

Corp $145,011.92
Sewer & Water $22,122.14
Holiday Pay $0.00
Weapons Profiency $0.00
Uniform Allowance $0.00
Overtime

Police OT $9,677.36
Reimbursable $1,347.85
Sewer & Water OT $1,225.06
Public Works OT $659.65
Fire Dept OT $0.00
Fire Dept Stipend $461.54
Dep Clerk Stipend $192.31
Paid On Call $13,208.43
Elected Positions $1,071.31
Village $193,629.71
Glenwoodie Golf $11,454.62
Total $205,084.33
Vendor Checks $1,581.39
Grand Total $206,665.72




Check Date: 03/07/2025
Process: 2025030701
Pay Period: 02/24/2025 to 03/09/2025

00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

Department Branch Last Name First Name Earnings Employer
Totals Liabilities
100 Village Sewer & Water Kolosh Garrett 1,789.55 131.87
100 Village Sewer & Water Benoit Joseph 2,750.00 205.18
100 Village Sewer & Water Strobel Olivia 1,475.19 112.85
100 Village Sewer & Water Shomo William 1,491.36 103.96
100 Village Sewer & Water Giles kevin 2,158.16 165.09
100 Village Sewer & Water Garrett Janet 1,580.97 115.34
100 Village Sewer & Water Stack Kyle 1,764.15 123.92
100 Village Sewer & Water Votteler David 1,829.17 128.89
100 Village Sewer & Water Doty Kyle 1,404.19 90.63
100 Village Sewer & Water Yuknis Larry 1,764.33 122.51
100 Village Sewer & Water Royals George 2,625.01 189.82
Sewer & Water Total 20,632.08 1,490.06
100 Village Mayor Gardiner Ronald 995.18 76.13
Mayor Total 995.18 76.13
100 Village Village Administrator Mitchell Brian 5,164.32 389.00
Village Administrator 5,164.32 389.00
Total
100 Village Admin Salary Janssen Bryan 3,269.23 245.30
100 Village Admin Salary Malone Jeneva 2,884.62 198.68
100 Village Admin Salary Williamson Carolyn 2,718.96 184.72
Admin Salary Total 8,872.81 628.70
100 Village Admin Hourly Metz Adam 1,280.00 97.92
100 Village Admin Hourly Martin James 539.00 41.24
100 Village Admin Hourly Chandler Sandra 37.50 2.87
Admin Hourly Total 1,856.50 142.03
100 Village Public Works Doty Kyle 755.82 48.79
Public Works Total 755.82 48.79
100 Village Police Chief Peddycord Derek 4,896.87 346.95
Police Chief Total 4,896.87 346.95
100 Village Police Gilani Saabhil 7,287.47 488.29
100 Village Police Mancusi Lauren 1,480.77 94.98
100 Village Police Hausier Ann Marie 1,581.73 113.39
100 Village Police Farley Grayson 3,259.82 214.47
100 Village Police Cunningham-Robbins |Xavier 4,23591 317.56
100 Village Police Zelenika Devin 3,550.82 254.63
100 Village Police Mitchell Dian 2,715.28 198.65
100 Village Police Smith Lamont 3,178.72 221.42
100 Village Police BONSONTO MICHAEL 3,178.72 243.17
100 Village Police Willett Joseph 4,396.33 329.97
100 Village Police Allen Corey 3,899.22 266.60
100 Village Police Fisher Daniel 3,853.00 285.07
100 Village Police Burke Christopher 4,965.64 359.16
100 Village Police Hudspeth Kelli 1,854.05 134.55
100 Village Police Oldenburg Carolyn 3,797.57 274.17
100 Village Police Perry Curtis 4,883.68 292.51
100 Village Police Conner Tyrone 3,797.58 270.05
100 Village Police Owens Patrick 4,649.35 328.27
100 Village Police Miller Nathaniel 4,259.55 314.29




Check Date: 03/07/2025
Process: 2025030701
Pay Period: 02/24/2025 to 03/09/2025

00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

100 Village Police Stone Donald 4,372.53 274.30
100 Village Police Wilbanks Kyle 4,388.40 308.48
100 Village Police Morache Thomas 5,724.09 405.55
100 Village Police Gossage Jeffrey 3,911.89 288.60
100 Village Police Smith Matthew 2,325.65 170.30
100 Village Police Cotton Zachary 4,956.33 319.21
Police Total 96,504.10 6,767.64
100 Village Police Records Hourly  |Aguilar Perla 877.50 67.13
100 Village Police Records Hourly  |Washington Tierra 517.50 39.59
100 Village Police Records Hourly  |Nelson Shirley 395.92 30.29
Police Records Hourly 1,790.92 137.01
Total
100 Village Police Hourly Kiousis Nick 1,413.17 108.11
Police Hourly Total 1,413.17 108.11
100 Village Building Inspector Woods Charles 2,111.73 155.32
Building Inspector Total 2,111.73 155.32
100 Village Fire Chief Welsh Kevin 5,356.80 402.13
Fire Chief Total 5,356.80 402.13
100 Village Fire Welsh Kevin 4,388.40 310.52
Fire Total 4,388.40 310.52
100 Village Fire Hourly Eriks Cynthia 910.00 69.62
fire Hourly Total 910.00 69.62
100 Village Fire Department Mathies-Moore Tiffany 2,093.63 153.93
Secretary
Fire Department 2,093.63 153.93
Secretary Total
100 Village On Call Fire Nunn Joshua 180.72 13.82
100 Village On Call Fire Davis Marcus 205.68 15.73
100 Village On Call Fire Sloop Jon 2,115.12 161.81
100 Village On Call Fire Toppen Cody 861.32 65.89
100 Village On Call Fire Tuftedal Noah 585.56 44.79
100 Village On Call Fire Serviss Phillip 767.06 58.68
100 Village On Call Fire George Erick 389.52 29.80
100 Village On Call Fire Velasquez Avianna 720.32 55.10
100 Viliage On Call Fire Giblin Roisin 1,153.44 88.23
100 Village On Call Fire Cervantes Angelica 45.00 3.44
100 Village On Call Fire Gorman Heather 270.00 20.66
100 Village On Call Fire Hoff Brenden 90.00 6.89
100 Village On Call Fire Lopez Juan 90.00 6.89
100 Village On Call Fire Noble Cade 135.00 10.33
100 Village On Call Fire Rodriguez Mauricio 90.00 6.89
100 Village On Call Fire Marshall Samantha 461.28 35.29
100 Village On Call Fire LeClercq David 256.32 19.61
100 Village On Call Fire Tuftedal Erik 1,200.76 91.86
100 Village On Call Fire Reynolds Kevin 230.64 17.64
101 Village On Call Fire Woods Charles 876.44 67.06
100 Village On Call Fire Kramer Allen 1,545.60 118.24
On Call Fire Total 12,269.78 938.65
100 Village Public Work Kolosh Garrett 963.26 70.98
100 Village Public Work Benoit Joseph 1,480.77 110.47




00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

Check Date: 03/07/2025
Process: 2025030701

Pay Period: 02/24/2025 to 03/09/2025

100 Village Public Work Strobel Olivia 794.33 60.77

100 Village Public Work Shomo William 802.73 55.97

100 Village Public Work Giles kevin 1,162.07 88.90

100 Village Public Work Garrett Janet 851.45 62.12

100 Village Public Work Stack Kyle 950.08 66.74

100 Village Public Work Votteler David 985.08 69.42

100 Village Public Work Yuknis Larry 950.03 65.98

100 Village Public Work Royals George 1,413.46 102.21
Public Work Total 10,353.26 753.56

100 Village Senior Center Hourly Cameron Richard 321.40 24.59
Senior Center Hourly 321.40 24.59
Total

100 Village Total 180,686.97 12,942.74

Grand Total 180,686.97 12,942.74

200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Maintenance Rodriguez Jose 3,660.92 255.84
Golf Maintenance Total 3,660.92 255.84

200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Maintenance Martinez Herrera Margarito 1,639.99 125.46
Hourly
Golf Maintenance 1,639.99 125.46
Hourly Total

200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Robbins Phillip 4,044.09 225.19
Golf Admin Total 4,044.09 225.19

200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Kennedy Michael 517.50 39.59

200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Kullman Laurel 372.02 28.46
Golf Admin Hourly Total 889.52 68.05

200 Glenwoodie Golf Food & Beverage Hourly [Kluck Scott 179.40 13.73

200 Glenwoodie Golf Food & Beverage Hourly [Jones Clearolie 175.40 13.41

200 Glenwoodie Golf Food & Beverage Hourly [Hankins Pricilla 152.00 11.62
Food & Beverage Hourly 506.80 38.76
Total

200 Glenwoodie Golf 10,741.32 713.30

Total

Grand Total 10,741.32 713.30

Department Earnings Totals Employer Liabilities

100 Village 180,686.97 12,942.74

200 Glenwoodie Golf 10,741.32 713.30

Grand Total 191,428.29 13,656.04

Cash Requirements 1 174,859.74

Negotiable Checks 30,224 .59
Vendor Check 1,581.39

206,665.72




Check Date: 03/07/2025

00 Cash Requirements Report Page 1 of 3
Process: 2025030701
Village of Glenwood (194627) Pay Period: 02/24/2025 to 03/09/2025
Payroll Totals
TOTAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT) 174,859.74
TOTAL NEGOTIABLE CHECKS 1,581.39
CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR EFT 176,441.13
TOTAL REMAINING DEDUCTIONS 30,224.59
194627 - Village of Glenwood Total Payroll Liability 206,665.72 — 206,665.72
Payroll Cheeks Check Type Agency Type Count Net Check Dir Dep Amount Net Amount
Agency Direct Agency 3 1,132.54 0.00 1,132.54
Pay
Agency EFSDU 1 0.00 574.97 574.97
Agency HSA 5 0.00 998.99 998.99
Agency Regular 7 1,581.39 0.00 1,581.39
Regular 83 0.00 115,052.47 115,052 47
Regular 2 2,815.23 0.00 2,815.23
Totals 101 5,529.16 116,626.43 122,155.59 — 122,155.59
194627 - Village of Glenwood - Total Net Payroll Liability 5,529.16 116,626.43 122,155.59 — 122,155.59
Billing
Invoice Date Gross Duscount Tax Adjustment Amount
Transfers
Type Date Source Account Amount
194627 - Village of Glenwood
Dir Dep 3/6/2025 130014900* 115,052.47
Gamishment 3/7/2025 130014900* 572.54
Tax 3/6/2025 130014900* 54,285.54
Company Total Transfers 169,910.55 — 169,910.55
Deduction Totals
Code Descnption Amount
401L Codes 401K Loans 329.16
457B 457B 2,985.00
457RO 457 ROTH 420.00
ALFAC Pre 175.66
CHLDI Child Support 1 574.97
CHLDN Child Support NonEFT 560.00
CLPOS CL Post Tax 110.03
CLPRE CL pre tax 18.68
DEPFS, FSA Dependent FSA and Flex Spending Account 409.00

Paylocity Corporation

(//} paylocify (888) 873-8205

User: jmalone

Run on 3/14/2025 at 2:08 PM




Check Date: 03/07/2025

00 Cash Requirements Report Page 2 of 3
Process: 2025030701
Village of Glenwood (194627) Pay Period: 02/24/2025 to 03/09/2025
DNTL Dental Ins 1,252.25
FIREP Fire Pension 926.74
FSAL FSA Limited 41.66
GARNI Gamishment 1 572.54
GUN Gun Reimb 86.65
GUN3 Gun Reimb 3 -37.32
HSAEE HSA EE Individual 179.16
HSAFM HSA Family 819.83
IMRF IMRF 2,830.93
LIFE, LIFEC, LIFES Life Ins EE, Child, and Spouse 429.10
LOANR Loan Repayment 261.86
MDCL Medical Ins 6,609.00
NCPER NCPERS GRP Life 24.00
PENSN Pension 8,529.81
UDUES Union Dues 472.50
UNPW Union Ducs PW 187.00
VIMRF Voluntary IMRF 862.86
VISON Vision 277.08
WDPW Working Dues PW 316.44
Totals 30,224.59
Tax Liability
194627 - Village of Glenwood
FITW and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EE Amount ER Amount
Federal Income Tax 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 163,237.89 163,237.89 17,979.35
Medicare 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 178,510.37 178,510.37 2,588.36
Mecdicare - Employer 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 178,510.37 178,510.37 2,588.40
OASDI 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 178,510.37 178,510.37 11,067.66
OASDI - Employer 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 178,510.37 178,510.37 11,067.64
Totals 31,635.37 13,656.04 — 45,291.41
IL and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequancy Wage Cap Wages EE Amount ER Amount
Illinois SITW 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 163,237.89 163,237.89 7,677.85
Totals 7,677.85 0.00 — 7,677.85
ILSUI and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EE Amount FR Amount
Illinois SUI 0800808 Quarterly 169,980.56 80,012.38
Totals 0.00 0.00 — 0.00
IN and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EE Amount ER Amount
Indiana SITW 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 25,519.07 25,519.07 764.37
Lake County, IN (Res) 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 37,943.31 37,943.31 536.69
n ® Paylocity Corporation User: jmalone
payloc“-y (888) 873-8205
\ V/ Run on 3/14/2025 at 2:08 PM




Check Date: 03/07/2025
Page 3 of 3

00 Cash Requirements Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

Process: 2025030701
Pay Period: 02/24/2025 to 03/09/2025

0140720405 001

3,044.50 3,044.50 15.22

1,316.28 0.00 — 1,316.28

Monthly 20th

Porter, IN (Res)
Totals

194627 - Village of Glenwood - Total Tax Liability

40,629.50 13,656.04 N 54,285.54

User: jmalone

(J’) paylocity

Paylocity Corporation
(888) 873-8205
Run on 3/14/2025 at 2:08 PM




00 Agency and Vendor Totals Check Datc: 03/0%/2025 Page 1 of 1

i Process: 2025030701
Village of Glenwood (194627)
Pay Period: 02/24/2025 to 03/09/2025

Agency / Vendor Name Agency Case #/ Vendor Check Date Check # This Period Check Amount
Account #

Aflac vendor # G1940 03/07/2025 10583 175.66

Colonial Life Vendor # E4478624 03/07/2025 10584 128.71

Construction & General Labors Vendor # 099908 03/07/2025 10585 316.44

Laborers Union Local #681 03/07/2025 10587 187.00

Metropolitan Alliance of Police 03/07/2025 10588 472.50

NCPERS Group Life INS 03/07/2025 10589 24.00

Total: 1304.31

Paylocity Corporation User: jmalone

J’ ‘ ®
(/’ de'OCI‘l‘y (888) 873-8205 Run on 3/14/2025 at 2:09 PM



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE OPERATION OF TRUCK
TRACTORS WITH OR WITHOUT A SEMITRAILER ON W. 187™ STREET

ADOPTED BY THE
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, THIS
18th DAY OF MARCH, 2025

Published in pamphlet form
by authority of the President
and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook
County, lllinois this 18th

day of March, 2025.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-__

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE OPERATION OF TRUCK
TRACTORS WITH OR WITHOUT A SEMITRAILER ON W 187™ STREET

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (the “Village”) is a home rule unit of local
government and may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its

government and affairs pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the lllinois Constitution,

WHEREAS, the lllinois Vehicle Code provides that local authorities, with respect
to highways under their jurisdiction may, by ordinance or resolution, prohibit the operation

of trucks or other commercial vehicles, 625 ILCS 5/15;

WHEREAS, the lllinois Municipal Code provides that municipalities may define,

prevent and abate nuisances, 65 ILCS 5/11-60-2;

WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Code provides that municipalities may prevent

or suppress noises and disturbances; 65 ILCS 5/11-5-2;

WHEREAS, the increasing use of W. 187" Street between Halsted Street and
Chicago Heights-Glenwood Road by trucks imposes a great deal of noise and pollution

that is a nuisance to residents and adversely impacts their quality of life;

WHEREAS, the W. 187t Street right-of-way between Halsted Street and Chicago
Heights-Glenwood Road is within the jurisdiction of the Village of Glenwood and part of

its Municipal Street System;



WHEREAS, Holbrook Road provides for a nearby convenient alternative means to
travel between Halsted Street and Chicago Heights-Glenwood Road without impacting

the Village's residents;

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities find and determine that is necessary to
prevent the use of W.187t" Street between Halsted Street and Chicago Heights-Glenwood
Road by truck tractors, with or without a semitrailer, in order to prevent the nuisance

created by the noise and pollution coming from these vehicles;

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Glenwood find that it is in
the best interests of the Village, its residents and public safety to approve the amendment

to the Village's Code that is set forth in this Ordinance, and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN THE

EXERCISE OF ITS HOME RULES POWERS, as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The above recitals to this ordinance are true, correct and
material to this ordinance. The above recitals shall be a part of this ordinance and shall

be incorporated into this Section as if they were fully set forth in this Section.

SECTION 2: Addition of new section 102-305 to Chapter 102 of the Village’s
Code of Ordinances.

The Village of Glenwood’s Code of Ordinances shall be amended by the addition
of new section 102-305 to Chapter 102 which shall in its entirety as follows:
Sec. 102-305. Prohibition of Truck Tractors from using W. 187t St.

between Halsted Steet and Chicago Heights-
Glenwood Road.



A. ltis hereby declared to be a nuisance for Truck Tractors, with or without
a semitrailer, to operate on W. 187! Street between Halsted Street and
Chicago Heights-Glenwood Road. It shall be a violation of the Village
of Glenwood'’s Code of Ordinances for any individual to, in any manner,
operate a Truck Tractor, with or without a semitrailer, on W. 187" Street
between Halsted Street and Chicago Heights-Glenwood Road.

B. Exceptions: The provisions of Section 102-305(A) shall not be
applicable to:

1. Fire apparatus, public safety vehicles and emergency vehicles;

2. The use of Truck Tractors, with or without a semitrailer, for public
improvements being made; by or on behalf of, the Village of
Glenwood;

3. The need to pick up or deliver goods or materials to a resident that
necessarily requires the use of W.187" between Halsted Street and
Chicago Heights-Glenwood Road; and

4. A school bus.

C. Signage: The Village shall place signs offering reasonable notice of the
prohibitions of this section 102-305 before the prohibitions of this section
may be enforced.

D. Violation; Penalty.

Any violation of Section 102-305 shall, in the discretion of the Village, be
brought and adjudicated by a hearing pursuant to the Village's
Administrative Hearing System or otherwise in the Circuit Court of Cook
County. Any violation of Section 102-305 shall be punished by a fine of
not less than $250.00 and not more than $750.00. Each violation of
Section 102-305 shall constitute a separate offense. In the event the
violator of Section 102-305 holds a Commercial Learner’'s Permit (CLP)
or a Commercial Driver's License (CDL) and a finding of liability is
made using the Village's Administrative Hearing System, the Village
must report any finding of liability to the lllinois Secretary of State as
required by 625 ILCS 5/6-204(a)(2).

SECTION 3: Home Rule: This ordinance and each of its terms shall be the
effective legislative act of a home rule municipality without regard to whether such
ordinance should (a) contain terms contrary to the provisions of current or subsequent

non-preemptive state law, or (b) legislate in a manner or regarding a matter not delegated

4



to municipalities by state law. It is the intent of the corporate authorities of the Village of
Glenwood that to the extent that the terms of this ordinance should be inconsistent with
any non-preemptive state law, that this ordinance shall supersede state law in that regard

within its jurisdiction.

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and
approval and subsequently be published in pamphlet form as provided by law.

PASSED by the following roll call vote this 18th day of March, 2025.
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 18th day of March, 2025.

RONALD GARDINER,
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

CAMIELLA WILLIAMS, VILLAGE CLERK



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATION OF ORDINANCE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village Clerk
of the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois (the “Village”), and that as such official I am
the keeper of the records and files of the President and Trustees of the Village (the “Corporate
Authorities”).

I do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of an ordinance
adopted at a meeting of the Corporate Authorities held on the 18th day of March, 2025, which is
entitled:

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE OPERATION OF TRUCK
TRACTORS WITH OR WITHOUT A SEMITRAILER ON W. 187™ STREET

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears is
attached.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Corporate Authorities on the adoption of
said ordinance were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken
openly, that said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice; that an
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal
office of the Corporate Authorities at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting; that
said agenda described or made specific reference to said ordinance; that said meeting was called
and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois,
as amended, and the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended, and that the Corporate Authorities have
complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules
of the Corporate Authorities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the Village,
this 18th day of March, 2025.

Village Clerk
(SEAL)



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE PARTIALLY ABATING THE 2024 TAX
LEVY FOR THE TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION
BONDS, SERIES 2010A, PREVIOUSLY ISSUED BY THE
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ADOPTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
THIS  TH DAY OF MARCH 2025

Published in pamphlet form
by authority of the President
and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook
County, Illinois this _ th day
of March, 2025.



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE PARTIALLY ABATING THE 2024 TAX
LEVY FOR THE TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION
BONDS, SERIES 2010A, PREVIOUSLY ISSUED BY THE
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2010, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, enacted Village of Glenwood Ordinance No. 13 which was
entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issuance of not to exceed
$18,000,000 General Obligation Bonds, of the Village of
Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, to be issued in one or more
series, confirming the details thereof, authorizing the execution of
bond orders and providing for the levy and collection of a direct
annual tax for the payment of the principal of and interest on said
bonds. (the “Bond Ordinance™)

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood, pursuant to said Bond Ordinance, issued the
Village of Glenwood’s Taxable General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010A (the "Series 2010A
Bonds");

WHEREAS, the pertinent information regarding the Series 2010A Bonds is as follows:

ORIGINAL VILLAGE FILED IN
BONDS ORDINANCE ADOPTED CooK
SERIES NUMBER ON DATE COUNTY
2010A Ordinance 13 May 18,2010 June 7, 2010

WHEREAS, the Bond Ordinance provided for the levy of a tax upon all taxable property

within the Village of Glenwood to pay principal and interest on the Series 2010A Bonds;



WHEREAS, on July 21, 2010, a Bond Order (the “July 21, 2010 Bond Order”) was filed
with the Cook County Clerk setting forth the amount of the tax levies needed to pay the principal
and interest on the Series 2010A Bonds;

WHEREAS, the July 21, 2010 Bond Order specified that a tax was to be levied for the
year 2024 upon all taxable property within the Village of Glenwood in the amount of
$1,836,140.50 for the purpose of paying debt service on the Series 2010A Bonds through
December 1, 2025; and

WHEREAS, because the Series 2010A Bonds are Direct Payment Build America Bonds,
the Village should receive payments from the Federal Government in the amount of $138,649.18
to apply to the payment of debt service on the Series 2010A Bonds;

WHEREAS, as a result of the sequestration obligations of the Federal Government, the
Village, based upon its prior experience, estimates that the above noted payment that it is
scheduled to receive from the Federal Government in 2025 may be reduced by approximately
7.2% from $138,649.18 to approximately $128,666.44;

WHEREAS, in total, the Village has determined that it has or will receive funds in the
amount of approximately $128,666.44 from the Federal Government and that it has additional
funds to apply to the payment of debt service which will become due on the Series 2010A Bonds
up to and including December 1, 2025,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook County Illinois, pursuant to its home rule powers as follows:
SECTION 1: Recitals.

The above recitals to this ordinance are true, correct, a material part of this Ordinance and

are incorporated into this Section as if they were fully set forth herein.



SECTION 2: PARTIAL ABATEMENT OF THE 2024 TAX LEVY FOR THE SERIES
2010A BONDS.

An amount equal to $746,101.00 of the tax levied for the year 2024 for the Series 2010A
Bonds is hereby abated and canceled from the $1,836,140.50 tax levied for the year 2024 by the
Village of Glenwood for the Series 2010A Bonds pursuant to the Bond Ordinance and the July
21, 2010 Bond Order.
SECTION 3: FILING.

The Clerk of the Village of Glenwood is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this
Ordinance with the County Clerk of Cook County as soon as possible.

SECTION 4: DIRECTION AND AUTHORIZATION TO THE COOK COUNTY
CLERK.

The County Clerk of Cook County shall be and hereby is directed to partially abate the
taxes levied in Levy Year 2024 for the Series 2010A Bonds as set forth in Section 2 of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 5: HOME RULE.

This Ordinance, and each of its terms, shall be the effective legislative act of a home rule
municipality without regard to whether such Ordinance should: (a) contain terms contrary to the
provisions of current or subsequent non-preemptive state law; or (b) legislate in a manner or
regarding a matter not delegated to municipalities by state law. It is the intent of the corporate
authorities of the Village of Glenwood that to the extent that the terms of this Ordinance should
be inconsistent with any non-preemptive state law, this Ordinance shall supersede state law in

that regard within its jurisdiction.



SECTION 6: Invalidity.

In the event any portion of this Ordinance is found to be invalid, the remaining portions
of this Ordinance shall be severable from any such invalid portion and enforced to the fullest
extent possible.

SECTION 7: Effective date.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and
approval and shall subsequently be published in pamphlet form.
SECTION 8: Repealer.

The specific terms and conditions of this Ordinance shall prevail against other existing
ordinances of the Village to the extent there may be any conflict.
PASSED by roll call vote this th day of March, 2025.
AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

APPROVED this ™ day of March, 2024.

Ronald Gardiner, Village President

ATTEST:

Camiella Wiliams, Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATE

I, Camiella Williams, certify that I am the duly elected and acting municipal clerk of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois.

I further certify that on March , 2025, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of
Glenwood passed and approved Ordinance No. 2025- , entitled,

AN ORDINANCE PARTIALLY ABATING THE 2024 TAX
LEVY FOR THE TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION
BONDS, SERIES 2010A, PREVIOUSLY ISSUED BY THE
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

A true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 2025-  is attached to this certificate.

Dated at Glenwood, Illinois, this ™ day of March, 2025.

Camiella Williams,
Municipal Clerk



Village of Glenwood
Department of Police

Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police

Glenwood Police Department

March 18t 2025 Board Report

PREVIOUS MONTH ACTIVITY: During the month of February 2025, Glenwood PD
responded to 622 calls for service. The majority of those calls were for the following:

Traffic stops
Assist FD
Alarm calls
Speak to officer

SIGNIFICANT INCDIENTS:

= 01 Feb 25 An armed robbery occurred at emporium liquors after the store was
closed. Two offenders were linked to several other store robberies throughout
the south suburbs. GPD detectives and investigators from other jurisdictions
worked together to quickly identify and apprehend both offenders who are now in
custody on multiple charges.

= 23 Feb 25 a Homicide occurred in the parking lot of 18405 S Halsted, the
investigation determined this was self defense and no charges would be filed by
the Cook County States Attorney’s office.

SSERT 1 activation to assist another agency.

SMART 1 activation for a serious accident in another jurisdiction

SSMCTF 1 activation in Glenwood

FEBRUARY ARRESTS:

Feb 5t 32-year-old of Chicago Heights, was arrested at Main and Nugent St. for

driving while license suspended, suspended registration, unlawful possession of
cannabis, and operating an uninsured motor vehicle.

Feb 7t 60-year-old of East Hazel Crest, was arrested and charged with driving
under the influence of alcohol, driving under the influence of alcohol BAC over .08,
operation of an uninsured motor vehicle after rear ending a marked police squad at
18225 S Halsted St.

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



G\"E NWO { ‘D

\ineg Village of Glenwood
WIN G .
A% - Department of Police
POLICE
Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police
Feb 7t 22-year-old of Riverdale, was charged with armed robbery at 37 E Main

St, Emporium Liquor on Feb 2™, 2025.

Feb oth 24-year-old of Minooka, was charged with speeding 73-mph in a 45-mph
zone, in the vicinity of Holbrook and Halsted St.

Feb 10t 34-year-old of Calumet City, was arrested for domestic battery and also
had an active arrest warrant, incident occurred inside of 750 Glenwood Dyer Rd.

Feb 15t 38-year-old of Chicago was arrested and charged with improper parking
on roadway, no valid drives license, depositing injurious material on highway (glass
bottles), driving under the influence of alcohol, and illegal transportation of alcohol by
driver in the vicinity of 187" St. and Halsted.

Feb 20t 23-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested for driving while vehicle
registration suspended for mandator insurance, driving while license suspended, and
operating and uninsured motor vehicle.

Feb 20t 24-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested and charged with driving while
license suspended and disobeying a stop sign at 193 and 192" St.

Feb 22nd 26-year-old of Aurora, was charged with driving while license suspended
and expired registration after being involved in a single car accident.

TRAINING: During the month of February officers received continued training for the
new laws of 2025, part 2 of 2. Officers also received tactical training on rapid
deployment response and building clearing techniques.

STEP GRANT: The Glenwood Police Department is teaming up with the lllinois State
Police and lllinois Department of Transportation for a stepped-up traffic safety
campaign.

In addition to looking for alcohol—and cannabis-impaired drivers, the Glenwood Police
Department will step up seat belt enforcement, particularly at night when seat belt
usage rates are lowest. Speeding, distracted driving, and all traffic laws will be strictly
enforced.

The St. Patrick’'s Day enforcement campaign is funded by federal traffic safety funds
from the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration and administered by IDOT.

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



Village of Glenwood
Department of Police

Derek Peddycord

Chief of Police

MISCELLANEOUS:

The Glenwood Police Department signed a letter of support for “Fight Crime:
Invest in kids lllinois. Fight Crime: Invest in Kids promotes smart, bipartisan state
and federal solutions to reduce crime by early intervention programs and other
evidence-based solutions. This letter is from Chief and Sheriffs across the
country to lobby for funding for programs that invest in Americas youth.

The Glenwood PD received a resupply of free NARCAN through an IDPH grant
administered by ILEAS, along with “leave behind material” to help those
struggling with opioid addiction or to be used by family/friends/household
members of someone with an opioid problem.

Glenwood PD admin filed a witness slip opposing HB 3110. This bill amends the
Counties Code, lllinois Municipal Code, and the Housing Authorities Act.

It restricts counties, municipalities, and housing authorities from adopting or
enforcing ordinances or regulations related to tenancy.

Glenwood PD admin filed a witness slip opposing HB 2585 This bill removes the
requirement that cannabis within any area of a motor vehicle must be in an odor-
proof container, thereby encouraging driving while using cannabis/intoxicated
which endangers motorists and pedestrians.

The Glenwood PD participated in the monthly “lunch with the law/1s! responders
at Brookwood Jr High School.

The Glenwood PD along with the FD were guests of the Glenwood Academy for
a “students vs 15t responders” Basketball 3 point and free throw contest. This
was a great community and relations building event for all involved.

Thank you!

Devek Peddycovd
Chief Peddycord
13 Mar 2025

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



GLENWOOD FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
FEBRUARY 2025

Response Statistics

During the month of February, the Fire Department responded to one-hundred, ninety-six (196)
emergency calls:

EMS 118 (60%)

Fire 78 (40%)

Total 196

The one-hundred, eighteen (118) EMS calls yielded one-hundred, twenty-seven (127) patient contacts.
Seventy-eight (78) or 61% of those patients were transported to the hospital. Of the seventy-eight (78)
transports, forty-eight (48) or 62% required Advanced Life Support (ALS) care. The remaining thirty (30)
or 38% of patients transported to the hospital received Basic Life Support (BLS) care.

Incident Type

48

# Fire  ® EMS: ALS Transport = EMS: BLS Transport EMS: Refusal

Our average response time for all calls, Fire and EMS, (from dispatch to arrival) was five minutes and
twenty-one seconds (0:05:21), and our average turnout time (from dispatch to enroute), which is the time
it takes for units to go enroute after receiving the call, was one-minute, twelve seconds (0:01:12).

In addition, thirty-eight (38) times during the month our calls overlapped. This means that 19% of the
time, a second call was dispatched while the original call was still in progress. Also of note, we provided
automatic or mutual aid twenty-three (23) times while needing assistance from a neighboring department
five (5) times during the month. Finally, our average on scene time for all incidents was eighteen minutes
and forty-seven seconds (18:47). This time varies widely from month to month given the variety of the
natures of calls to which we respond.

FD Monthly Report — February 2025



Inspectional Services
In addition to incident response, we conducted a total of one-hundred, four (104) scheduled building
inspections and forty-four (44) health inspection, of which the breakdown is as follows:

e 89 Rental Inspections (87 original inspections, 2 follow-ups)

e 5 Point-of-Sale Inspections (2 original inspections, 3 follow-ups)
e 10 Permit Inspections

e 44 Health Inspections

In addition, twenty-two (22) code enforcement violation notices were posted this month.

Fire/EMS Training

Firefighter training topics for February included handling chimney fires, understanding basic residential
building construction and the effects on fire behavior, and controlling flow paths of smoke under fire
conditions. EMS training focused on cardiac emergencies. We also participated in ice/water rescue
training exercises with our local training group of fire departments.

Fire Prevention / Special Events
On Wednesday, February 19t and Thursday, February 20*, we taught CPR and basic first aid to all eighth-
grade students at Brookwood Junior High School.

Then on Saturday, February 22", we officially opened Fire Station 21 with a dedication ceremony that
was open to the public.

While the struggle to maintain adequate staffing continues, we still do our best to provide as many value-
added services as possible while maintaining our skill and professionalism handling emergencies.

Yours For a Fire Safe Community,

LA

Kevin A. Welsh
Fire Chief

FD Monthly Report — February 2025



Glenwoodie GC

Memo

To:

From:

Date:

Mayor Ronald Gardiner and the Village Board of Trustees
Phil Robbins

March 14, 2025

Cart Fleet GPS & Touchscreens

| am seeking approval to enter into a 5 Year lease agreement with FairwayiQ for $22,200
annually with 0% interest for 74 Cart GPS & 10" Touchscreens and 1 Ranger/Starter Tablet.

FairwayiQ was the lower quote: TagMarshal was $32K annually.

These units will help to protect our investment in our cart fleet:

Ability to track every cart and store multiple years of data on the cloud this will not only
help us track down ifiwhen damages may occur but also allow us to properly rotate carts
to save on battery usage.

FairwayliQ integrates with ForeUp Tee Sheet software so employees will be able to tag
names to carts and automatically communicate this to the ForeUp.

Save on payroll through real time notification of cart violations and slow play...essentially
works as a Ranger/Marshal to constantly monitor carts.

Save wear and tear on course by keeping the carts away from greens and tees and on
cart paths if cart path only rule is in effect.

Screens will display hole maps and distances to target for enhanced golfing experience
and help increase pace of play.

Ability to sell advertising on the touchscreens which will help with the annual lease

cost...estimated with payroll savings and advertising that we can cover nearly the entire
$22,200 per year.



Created by:
Mike Stahl

A
(Q/ FAIRWAYiQ

Price Quote

Prepared for:

Glenwoodie Golf Club
Phil Robbins



Cart. caddie and player intelligence to dial-in your golf operation
Equipment, operator and task intelligence to dial-in your turf operation

A
(Q/ FAIRWAYiQ

Create Date: Expiration Date:
03/14/2025 03/28/2025
Company Name & Address:

Glenwoodie Golf Club

19301 S State St, Glenwood, IL, 60425-1671

Contact Name: Contact Email:

Phil Robbins

philr@glenwoodiegolf.com

Cart Fleet Screen Package

Price $300.00 per year

Price per cart per year includes hardware rental and software use for the 5-year
term. Professional installation included. Free Cart-Flip over life of term.

Contract term 5 year
Quantity 74

Ranger/Starter Tablet
High-Speed cellular connection over life of term.
Contract term 5 year

Quantity 1

Shipping & Handling
Quantity 75

Total $22,200.00 per year

Price $0.00 per year

Total $0.00 per year

Price $5.00
Total $375.00

Tota! contract value $111,375.00




Created by:
Mike Stahl

A
7 Falrwavio

Subscription Agreement

Prepared for:
Glenwoodie Golf Club
Phil Robbins



A
&/ Falrwavio

Operator Full Legal Name: Glenwoodie Golf Club

Operator Address: 19301 S State St, Glenwood, iL, 60425-1671

This Master FAIRWAYIQ Service and Rental Agreement is between FAIRWAYIQ, Inc., a Delaware corporation with its
principal place of business at 300 Bear Hill Road, Waltham, MA 02451 (“FiQ") and the golf course, golf resort, and/or
private golf club property operator named above (“Operator”). The parties agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Affiliate” means any entity which directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with
the subject entity. “Control,” for purposes of this definition, means direct or indirect ownership or control of more than
50% of the voting interests of the subject entity.

1.2 “Agreement” means this Master Subscription Agreement together with any Service Orders executed by both
parties and any exhibits, schedules and addenda to any of the foregoing.

1.3 “Affixed Equipment” has the meaning give to such term in Section 3.1.

1.4 *Charging Station" means a 10-Port, smart, USB rapid charging base.

1.5 “FiQ Equipment” means collectively the Charging Stations, the Gateway Equipment, the Smart Tags, and any and
all other equipment that FiQ may supply to Operator in connection with this Agreement.

1.6 “FiQ Personnel” means collectively FiQ, its agents and its subcontractors, and the employees and independent
contractors of each of the foregoing.

1.7 “FiQ Solution” means collectively FiQ's proprietary performance management solution for golf courses,
comprised of the FiQ Equipment, an analytics engine, and a network that automatically manages communication
between Smart Tags used on the course, the analytics engine, and the operators of goif courses, golf resorts, and/or
private golf club properties utilizing such technology. If all components are not required or utilized at Operator facllity,
the utilized components will represent collectively the "FiQ Solution.”

1.8 "Gateway Equipment” means antenna, connectors and RF access point that enables the network connection to
the Smart Tags on the golf course and transmission of data to the FIQ analytics engine.

1.9 “Operator Facility” means each golf course, golf resort, and/or private golf club property owned and/or operated
by Operator identified on a Service Order to this Agreement.

1.10 “Service Order” means an ordering document that is entered into between Operator and FiQ specifying the
details of the FIQ Solution subscription ordered by Operator and the supply of FIQ Equipment in connection therewith.
1.11 “Service Subscription Term" for each Service Order means the service subscription term specified in the
Service Order.

1.12 "Smart Tags” means electronic devices that are used to track equipment and people on the golf course, such as
(1) he handheld electronic devices with plastic casings are carried by caddies, players and staff or attached to a golf
bag (2) the electronic devices that are embedded in carts and maintenance equipment are connected directly to the



A\
(QJ FAIRWAYiQ

equipment (3) mobile phone devices that are placed in golf carts or carried by players and/or caddies. Each of these
electronic devices contains a microprocessor, RF network communication chip, GPS chip, Bluetooth chip, display (on
tablet and mobile phone) and other components embedded on a printed circuit board.

2. SERVICE ORDERS AND ADDITIONAL SMART TAGS

2.1 Master Agreement and Service Orders. The main body of this Agreement govems the terms by which Operator
will order, and FiQ will provide to Operator, the FiQ Solution. For each Operator Facility for which Operator wishes to
have FiQ provide the FiQ Solution, the parties will enter into a separate Service Order, which will identify the
applicable Operator Facility, the Service Subscription Term applicable to such Operator Facility, the initial number of
Smart Tags to be delivered to the Operator Facllity, the applicable financial terms, including subscription and/or rental
fees, and such other commercial terms as may apply with respect to the provision of the FiQ Solution to the applicable
Operator Facility.

2.2 Additional Smart Tags. From time to time Operator may request additional Smart Tags for an Operator Facility for
which FiQ is already providing the FiQ Solution pursuant to an existing Service Order. Additionally, from time to time
Operator may request to replace some or all of the Smart Tags currently held by Operator pursuant to an existing
Service Order with Smart Tags that FiQ may offer from time to time which offer features and/or functionality different
from the existing Smart Tags. In each case, the parties may enter into an additional Service Order governing the
supply of additional and/or replacement Smart Tags, which Service Order will be coterminous with the existing Service
Order for such Operator Facility.

3. FiQ EQUIPMENT

3.1 Installation. Certain of the FiQ Equipment, including the Gateway Equipment, Charging Stations, Vehicle Smart
Tags and associated cabling and wiring, will need to be affixed and installed at Operator Facilities, and on Operators
Vehicles (“Affixed Equipment”). Operator hereby agrees to install & affix the Equipment in locations and positions
recommended by FiQ and reasonably acceptable to Operator. The foregoing affixing & installation at Operators
facilities and on Operators Vehicles, will be carried out by the Operator, and at the Operator’s sole risk of injury, loss,
or destruction. If FIQ personal are required to install and affix equipment, the Operator hereby authorizes FiQ
Parsonnel to enter the Operator Facilities and to affix and install the Affixed Equipment at the Operator Facilities. The
Operator will provide such access and cooperation as FiQ Personnel may reasonably require in order to carry out any
and all of the foregoing. Without limiting the foregoing, Operator acknowledges that such affixing and/or installing the
Affixed Equipment may require the drilling into, bolting to, and/or otherwise securing to structures and making
electrical or other connections.

3.2 Ownership and Proprietary Rights. The FiQ Equipment will at ali times remain and be the sole and exclusive
property of FiQ. This Agreement will not be deemed to grant Operator any proprietary interest in the FiQ Equipment,
but instead grants only a limited license to use the FiQ Equipment during the Service Subscription Term at the
Operator Facility for which it was obtained, in accordance with this Agreement. FiQ will be deemed to have retained
title to the FiQ Equipment at all times.

3.3 Operator Obligations, Responsibilities, and Restrictions.

{a) Operator will not create nor permit any lien, security interest, or other encumbrance of any nature or kind, whether
voluntary or involuntary, to attach to the FiQ Equipment. In the event that any such encumbrance attaches to the FiQ
Equipment, Operator will immediately and without delay notify FiQ and cause such encumbrances to be discharged.
(b) The FiQ Equipment may be used only by Operator itself or, with respect to Smart Tags, by Operator's club
members and guests. The FIQ Equipment may not be used by, or for the benefit of, any other person or entity.

(c) Operator will not transfer, deliver, or subiet any portion of the FiQ Equipment to any other person or entity or
otherwise part with possession of any of the same.



N
(QJ FAIRWAYiQ

{(d) Operator will not transfer any portion of the FiQ Equipment (including any Smart Tags) to any other Operator
Facility.

{e) Operator will not uninstall, move or remove any Affixed Equipment unless expressly requested to do so by FiQ in
writing.

(f) Operator will at all times afford to FiQ Personne! free access to the FiQ Equipment for the purpose of inspecting it,
watching its use and operation, and altering, repairing, improving, or adding to it, or determining the nature or extent of
its use, and Operator will afford all reasonable facilities for such purposes.

() Operator acknowledges that the FiQ Equipment contains certain trade secrets and proprietary information of FiQ.
Therefore, Operator agrees not to reverse engineer the FiQ Equipment, or make it available to any third party for the
purpose of inspecting, analyzing or discovering proprietary information contained or embodied in the FiQ Equipment.
3.4 Removal, Return and Repossession. Upon the expiration or termination in any manner whatever of the Service
Subscription Term for each Operator Facility, Operator will grant access to, and hereby authorizes, FiQ Personnel to
enter the Operator Facilities to remove and repossess the Affixed Equipment. Alternatively, at FiQ's request, Operator
will remove and deliver to FiQ the Affixed Equipment in accordance with the instructions of FiQ. In addition, upon the
expiration or termination in any manner whatever of the Service Subscription Term for each Operator Facility, Operator
will promptly deliver to FiQ all FiQ Equipment other than the Affixed Equipment in accordance with the instructions of
FiQ. Alternatively, at FiQ's request, Operator will grant access to, and hereby authorizes, FiQ Personnel to enter the
Operator Facllities to remove and repossess all FIQ Equipment other than the Affixed Equipment. The removal and
delivery of FiQ Equipment by Operator as provided in this section will be done at Operator's expense. All FiQ
Equipment must be complete and in good order and condition, reasonable wear and tear alone excepted, when
redelivered to or repossessed by FiQ.

3.5 Loss or Damage to FiQ Equipment. Until redelivered to or repossessed by FiQ as provided in this Agreement,
the FiQ Equipment at all times will be held at Operator's sole risk of injury, loss, or destruction. If the FiQ Equipment or
any part of it will be lost, damaged, or destroyed before such redelivery or repossession, other than due to reasonable
wear and tear or the negligence or misconduct of Operator Personnel, Operator will pay to FiQ in respect to each item
so lost, damaged, or destroyed the fair market value thereof as listed here, payable upon receipt of invoice.
Screens/Tablets: $269.00 each; Mobile Phone / Walking Devices: $249.00 each; Hidden GPS Devices: $359.00
each.

4. USE OF FiQ SOLUTION

4.1 Use and Rights. Subject to Operator's compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, FiQ grants to
Operator a nonexclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable right and license during the Service Subscription Term
to use the FiQ Solution, including the online and locally-installed software components thereof and the FiQ Equipment,
solely for and at each Operator Facility identified on a Service Order executed under this Agreement. Operator will not
use the FiQ Solution other than for the benefit of the Operator Facility identified on a Service Order or for the benefit of
the members and guests of such facility.

4.2 Reservation of Rights. Subject to the limited rights expressly granted hereunder, FiQ and its licensors reserve all
of their right, titte and interest in and to the FiQ Solution, including but not limited to (a) its programming architecture
and platform, (b) any improvements, enhancements, modifications or features for the FIQ Solution developed during
the term of this Agreement, (c) any data generated though the FiQ Solution or platform in connection with this
Agreement; and (d) all intellectual property rights in the foregoing. No rights are granted to Operator hereunder other
than as expressly set forth herein.

4.3 Usage Restrictions. Operator will not (a) make the FiQ Solution available to, or use the FiQ Solution for the
benefit of, anyone other than Operator or Operator's members and guests, (b) sell, resell, license, sublicense,



N -
:{.\gl FAIRWAYiQ

distribute, rent or lease the FiQ Solution, or include the FiQ Solution in a service bureau or outsourcing offering,
(c) interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of the FiQ Solution, {d) attempt to gain unauthorized access to
the FiQ Solution or its related systems or networks, (e) copy the FiQ Solution or any part, feature, function or user
interface thereof, (f) access the FiQ Solution in order to build a competitive product or service, or (g) reverse engineer
any portion of the FiQ Solution (to the extent such restriction is permitted by law).

4.4 Operator System Requirements. Operator acknowledges and agrees that in order to utilize the FiQ Solution
Operator must at its own expense provide and maintain certain equipment and services, as described in this section.
Operator must have a computer with high speed Intemet access (DSL or better is preferred). Operator must also use
the operating system(s), Intemet browser(s) and hardware, and software that satisfy all technical specifications and
other requirements established by FiQ from time to time. Operator must maintain software and operating system
patches and updates, and Operator must install, maintain and update a current antivirus system in order to ensure
that no files Operator transmit to FiQ will contain any viruses or other harmful, intrusive or invasive codes. Operator
agrees to scan Operator's computer hardware and software on a regular basis using a reliable computer virus
detection product in order to detect and remove computer viruses. Operator further agrees to promptly install and
implement any changes and upgrades to the FiQ Solution and/or the hardware and software as required by FiQ from
time to time, including, but not limited to, those intended to ensure compliance with regulatory changes or to protect
the integrity and security of the Service.

4.5 Feedback. Operator may provide feedback, analysis, suggestions and comments to FiQ regarding the FiQ
Solution (collectively, “Feedback"). Operator acknowledges and agrees that all of Operator’s Feedback will be the
sole and exclusive property of FiQ, and Operator hereby assigns all of Operator's right, title and interest in the
Feedback, and all intellectual property rights related thereto to FiQ. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing,
Operator agrees that FiQ will have the perpetua! and irrevocable right to use, modify, and otherwise exploit all or part
of the Operator’'s Feedback or any derivative thereof in any manner or media now known or hereafter devised without
requiring any remuneration, compensation or credit to Operator.

4.6 Data. FiQ and its suppliers may host, copy, transmit and display data and information resulting from Operator’s
and its members’, guests' and staff use of the FiQ Solution as necessary for FiQ to provide the FiQ Solution in
accordance with this Agreement and may utilize data capture, syndication, and analysis tools, and other similar tools,
to extract, compile, synthesize, and analyze any non-personally identifiable data or information for any lawful business
purpose without a duty of accounting to Operator. As between Operator and FiQ, it is Operator’s sole obligation to
obtain from each user of the FiQ Solution at the Operator Facilities such user's consent to collect the data necessary
to provide the FIQ Solution and Blind Data. Operator will do so in accordance with all applicable laws and will
indemnify and hold harmless FiQ from and against any and all liability, claims, and damages arising from Operator’s
failure to do any of the foregoing.

4.7 Cellular Network Services. FiQ has partnered with several cell service providers, using T-Mobile as the default
provider in most cases. FiQ cannot warranty the quality of the cellular network at the Operator’s Facility, but has built
in certain enhancements in the FiQ system that offsets cellular service deficits. If another cellular provider is required,
Operator will be charged at FiQ's cost (no markup) for the difference in service costs.

5. FEES AND PAYMENT

5.1 Fees. Operator will pay all fees specified in Service Orders. Except as otherwise specified herein or in a Service
Order, payment obligations are non-cancelable and fees paid are non-refundable and quantities purchased cannot be
decreased during the relevant subscription term.

5.2 Payment. Fees will be due and payable by Operator in accordance with the relevant Service Order. Operator is
responsible for providing complete and accurate billing and contact information to FiQ and notifying FiQ of any



changes to such information. If Operator financing is not approved by FiQ's partner for any reason, the Operator can
choose to personally guarantee the financing or pay FiQ directly the entire contract value, less a 10% discount, due
upon receipt of invoice. Unapproved Operator financing does not cancel the Operator financial obligations under this
agreement.

5.3 Overdue Charges. If any invoiced amount is not received by FiQ by the due date, then without limiting FiQ's
rights or remedies, those charges may accrue late interest at the rate of 1.5% of the outstanding balance per month,
or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is lower.

5.4 Suspension of the FiQ Solution. If any charge owing by Operator is thirty (30) days or more overdue, FiQ may,
without limiting its other rights and remedies, suspend the FiQ Solution until such amounts are paid in full.

5.5 Taxes. FiQ's fees do not include any taxes, levies, duties or similar governmental assessments of any nature,
including, for example, value-added, sales, use or withholding taxes, assessable by any jurisdiction whatsoever
(collectively, “Taxes”). Operator is responsible for paying all Taxes associated with the transactions hereunder. If FiQ
has the legal obligation to pay or collect Taxes for which Operator is responsible under this section, FiQ will invoice
Operator and Operator will pay that amount unless Operator provides FiQ with a valid tax exemption certificate
authorized by the appropriate taxing authority. For clarity, FiQ is solely responsible for taxes assessable against it
based on its income, property and employees.

6. DISCLAIMERS; LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

6.1 Replacement of Defective Smart Tags. Operator will request replacement of defective Smart Tags in writing to
FiQ and return the Smart Tags to FiQ upon approval. If FiQ examines defective tags and determines that the Smart
Tag was indeed defective, a replacement tag will be provided at no charge to Operator. If FiQ determines that the
Smart Tag is no longer working due to misuse, damage or other reasons not related to normal wear and tear or
defects in manufacturing, FiQ will invoice Operator cost as follows: Screens/Tablets: $269.00 each; Mobile Phone /
Walking Devices: $249.00 each; Hidden GPS Devices: $359.00 each.

6.2 Disclaimers. FiQ DOES NOT MAKE ANY WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED,
SIAIUIORY OR OITHERWISE, AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED WARRANIIES, INCLUDING ANY
IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-
INFRINGEMENT, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW.

6.3 Limitation of Liability. FiQ'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING UNDER OR RELATED TO EACH SERVICE
ORDER WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT PAID BY OPERATOR UNDER THE SERVICE ORDER IN THE TWELVE
(12) MONTHS PRECEDING THE INCIDENT. THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS WILL APPLY WHETHER AN ACTION IS IN
CONTRACT OR TORT AND REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY.

6.4 Exclusion of Consequential and Related Damages. IN NO EVENT WILL FiQ HAVE ANY LIABILITY TO ANY
PARTY FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR LOST REVENUES OR FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL, COVER OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PERSONAL INJURIES
SUSTAINED BY OPERATOR CLIENTS), WHETHER AN ACTION IS IN CONTRACT OR TORT AND REGARDLESS
OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY, EVEN IF IT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.
THE FOREGOING DISCLAIMER WILL NOT APPLY TO THE EXTENT PROHIBITED BY LAW.

6.5 Release. Operator, for and on its own behalf and on behalf of its employees, officers, members, shareholders,
directors, invitees, agents, contractors and representatives (collectively, “Releasors”), hereby releases, waives,
discharges and holds harmless FiQ and the FiQ Personne! and its and their employees, officers, members,
shareholders, directors, invitees, agents, contractors and representatives, and each of its and their heirs, successors
and assigns (collectively, "Releasees") from and against any and all liability for any and all loss, injury, or damage,



A
(Q/ FAIRWAYiQ

and any claim or demands therefor on account of damage to or loss of any property or injury or death of any person
arising from or in connection with (a) the conduct or activities of any of the Releasees while on Operator premises; or
(b) Operator’s or its members' or guests’ use of the FiQ Solution.

6.6 Media. The Operator hereby acknowledges and agrees to grant FiQ a worldwide, royalty-free, perpetual, right and

license to use and publicly display the Operators brand logo and supporting communication, in FIQ's promotional
materials.

6.7 Insurance. Operator agrees to maintain such insurance as will fully protect Operator and FiQ from any and all
claims under any worker's compensation act or employer's liability laws, and from any and all other claims of
whatsoever kind or nature for the damage to property or for personal injury, including death, made by anyone
whomsoever, that may arise from any operation carried on under this Agreement, either by Operator, any
subcontractor, any FiQ Personnel, or by anyone else directly or indirectly engaged or employed by any of them. Upon

request of FiQ, Operator will provide FiQ with a certificate of insurance.
7. TERM AND TERMINATION

7.1 Term of Agreement. This Agreement commences on the last date beneath the parties’ signatures below and
continues until all Service Orders hereunder have expired or have been terminated.

7.2 Term of Service Subscriptions. The term of each Service Subscription will be as specified in the applicable
Service Order.

7.3 Termination. A party may terminate this Agreement and/or any Service Order for cause (a) upon sixty (60) days
written notice to the other party of a material breach if such breach remains uncured at the expiration of such period,
or (b) if the other party becomes the subject of a petition in bankruptcy or any other proceeding relating to insolvency,
receivership, liquidation or assignment for the benefit of creditors. In the event of FiQ's material breach, FiQ must
receive written notice of breach and has sixty (60) days to cure. If not cured within the notice period, Operator has the
right to terminate.

7.4 Surviving Provisions. Any provision of this Agreement that contemplates performance or observance
subsequent to any termination or expiration, including, without limitation, all provisions with respect to disclaimers and
limitation on liabilities, will survive any termination or expiration of any Service Order and this Agreement and continue
in full force and effect. In no event will expiration or termination relieve Operator of its obligation to pay any amounts

payable to FiQ for the period prior to the effective date of expiration or termination.

8. GENERAL PROVISIONS

8.1 Entire Agreement and Order of Precedence. This Agreement is the entire agreement between FiQ and
Operator regarding FiQ's supply and Operator's use of the FiQ Solution and supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous agreements, proposals or representations, written or oral, concerning its subject matter. No
modification, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement will be effective unless in writing and signed by
the party against whom the modification, amendment or waiver is to be asserted. The parties agree that any term or
condition stated in an Operator purchase order or in any other Operator order documentation (excluding Service
Orders) is void. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the main body of this Agreement and a Service
Order, the conflicting term in the Service Order will prevail, but only with respect to that particular Service Order.

8.2 Relationship of the Parties. The parties are independent contractors. This Agreement does not create a
partnership, franchise, joint venture, agency, fiduciary or employment relationship between the parties.

8.3 Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no other third-party beneficiaries under this Agreement.



A
& Falrwavia

8.4 Notices. Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, all notices related to this Agreement will be in writing
and will be effective upon (a) personal delivery, (b) the second business day after mailing, or (c) except for notices of
termination or an indemnifiable claim (“Legal Notices”), the day of sending by email. Notices to FiQ will be addressed
to the attention of Legal Affairs at FAIRWAYIQ, Inc., at 300 Bear Hill Road, Waitham, MA 02451 or such other address
as FiQ may from time to time specify for notices. Billing-related notices to Operator will be addressed to the relevant
billing contact designated by Operator, and Legal Notices to Operator will be addressed to Operator.

8.5 Walver. No failure or delay by either party in exercising any right under this Agreement will constitute a waiver of
that right.

8.6 Severabllity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law,
the provision will be deemed null and void, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement will remain in effect.

8.7 Assignment. Neither party may assign any of its rights or obligations hereunder, whether by operation of law or

otherwise, without the other party’s prior written consent (not to be unreasonably withheld); provided, however, either

party may assign this Agreement in its entirety (including all Service Orders), without the other party’s consent to its
Affiliate or in connection with a merger, acquisition, corporate reorganization, or sale of all or substantially all of its

assets. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Operator is acquired by, sells substantially all of its assets to, or undergoes a
change of control in favor of, a competitor of FiQ, then FiQ may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to
Operator. In the event of such a termination, FiQ will refund Operator any prepaid fees covering the remainder of the
term of all subscriptions. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of the parties, their
respective successors and permitted assigns.

8.8 Governing Law. This Agreement, and any disputes arising out of or refated hereto, will be governed exclusively
by the internal laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, without regard to its conflicts of laws rules or the United
Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods.

8.9 Venue. The state and federal courts located in Commonwealth of Massachusetts will have exclusive jurisdiction
over any dispute relating to this Agreement, and each party consents to the exclusive jurisdiction of those courts.

8.10 Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in multiple counterparts, which, taken together, will be considered
one original. Facsimile signatures, signatures on an electronic image (such as .PDF or .JPG format), and electronic
signatures will be deemed to be original signatures.

Signed by each party’s authorized representative:

FAIRWAYiQ, INC. Glenwoodie Golf Club

Dave Vauslette
By: By:
Print Name: Dave Vanslette Print Name:

Title: CEO Title:




0\
~ . Pl A U .
Cart caddie and player mtelligence to dial-in your golf operation Qq FAIRWAYiQ

Equipment, operator and task intelligence to dial-in your turf operation




A
&7 Falrwavia

SERVICE ORDER
Operator Full Legal Name: Glenwoodie Golf Club
Target Effective Date: 06/01/2025

This Service Order is made under the Master FAIRWAYIQ Service and Rental Agreement (the “Master Agreement”)
between FAIRWAYIQ, Inc. (“FiQ") and the golf course, golf resort, and/or private golf club property operator named
above (“Operator”) and is effective as of the last date beneath the parties’ signatures below (the “Effective Date”).
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Service Order will have the meanings given to them in the Master
Agreement. The parties agree as follows:

1. OPERATOR FACILITIES

19301 S State St, Glenwood, IL, 60425-1671

2. SERVICE SUBSCRIPTION TERM

2.1 The Service Subscription Term for this Service Order will commence on the Target Effective Date, which will
commence after successful installation, and will continue for a period of sixty (60) months thereafter. Thereafter, the
Service Subscription Term for this Service Order will automaticaily renew for consecutive twelve (12) month periods
under the same payment terms, unless either party gives the other notice of non-renewal at least sixty (60) days
before the end of the then current Service Subscription Term. The Service Subscription Term for this Service Order
may be terminated as provided in the Master Agreement.

3.1 Fees. The Operator will pay FiQ a total fee of $111,375.00 for the entire Service Subscription Term, which includes
both the provision of the FiQ Solution and the rental of the FiQ Equipment. For each Subsequent Annual Service
Subscription Term of this Service Order, the Annual Fee is $22,200.00 per year.

3.2 After sixty (60) months of service, FiQ may Increase the Annual Fee for each renewal Service Subscription Term
upon at least sixty (60) days prior written notice.

3.3(a) Number of Smart Sensors: Cart Screens = 74 Ranger Tablets = 1

3.3(b) {left intentionally blank}

3.3(c) Installation: Professional installation included. One (1) free cart flip when fleet changes during term.

3.4 Payment Schedule: Operator is financing the total contract value of $111,375.00 at 0% APR with FiQ partner,
Ascentium Capital. Approval pending. Monthly payments will be made directly to Ascentium Capital as agreed. FiQ
has several reputable third party financing partners. If Financing is not approved by FiQ's partner, for any reason,
Operator will pay the entire contract value less a 10% discount, directly to FiQ, due upon receipt of the invoice.

3.5 Signed by each party’s authorized representative:

FAIRWAYIQ, INC. Glenwoodie Golf Club

Dave Vausletfe



. . . . N
Can, caddie and player intelligence to dial-in your golf operation (Q,, FAIRWAYiQ

Equipment, operator and task intelligence to dial-in your turf operation

By: By:
Print Name: Dave Vanslette Print Name:

Title: CEO Title:

Date: 03/14/2025 Date:




A
(Q/ FAIRWAYiQ

Golf Cart Screen Advertising Agreement

This Advertising Agreement ("Agreement"”) is entered into on this date:
by and between Glenwoodie Golf Club, located at 19301 State Street Glenwood, IL 60425, and (“Adveniser")

Advertiser Name:

Advertiser Address:

1. Scope of Agreement The Golf Course agrees to display Advertiser's advertisements ("Ad Content") on the
digital screens of its golf carts, subject to the terms and conditions outlined below.

2. Advertising Placement 2.1 The Ad Content may be displayed using one of the following placement options, as
specified in the Agreement:

(a) ‘Banner Ad’ Only - Rotation by Time: Ads will appear in a scheduled rotation, sharing screen time
with other advertisers, with each ad appearing for 15 minutes per rotation. Includes QR code linking to
brand website and to track attribution.

Banner Advertisement

(b) ‘Screen Takeover Ad’' Only - Hole or Location-Based Placement: Full-screen ads will be displayed
when the golf cart reaches specific areas on designated holes of the course, ensuring targeted exposure.
Ad can be displayed twice/hole - triggered at the tee & green. Players must interact with the ad to exit the
display. Includes QR code linking to brand website and to track attribution.

'/ aylorMade | °
EXPERIENCE YOUR '

Forgivenass is More Than a Foaling, It's a Number

Screen Takeover Advertisement

FAIRWAYiQ, Inc. Copyright 2025



A
(K‘I FAIRWAYIQ

(c) Banner Ad + Screen Takeover Ad: (1) 15-minute banner ad and (1) screen takeover ad.

v /2ylorMade

EXPERICNCE YOUR

3 /
RN /

Forgivensss is More Than a Feeling, It's a Number

Screen Takeover Advertisement Banner Advertisement

2.2 The Golf Course reserves the right to determine the frequency and schedule of ad rotations to optimize visibility
and engagement, except for exclusive placements. 2.3 If specified in the Agreement, the Advertiser may request
placement during specific events, time blocks, or premium locations, subject to availability and additional fees. 2.4
All placement options are subject to the Golf Course’s approval and operational capabilities.

3. Term The term of this Agreement shall begin on [Start Date] and continue until
[End Date] unless terminated earlier in accordance with Section 9.

4. Advertising Fees 4.1 The Advertiser shall pay the Golf Course a total of (check applicable option):

(a) $1000/ad/year - Banner Ad Only [ 1]
(b) $2000/ad/year - Screen Takeover Ad Only [ ]
(c) $2500/ad/year - Banner Ad | Screen Takeover Ad { ]

4.2 Payment is due within 10 days of receiving an invoice from the Golf Course.
5. Ad Content Submission and Approval 5.1 The Advertiser shall submit all Ad Content to the Golf Course for

approval no fater than [Deadline] . 5.2 The Golf Course reserves the right to reject
any Ad Content it deems inappropriate, offensive, or inconsistent with its brand or values.

6. Responsibilities of the Golf Course 6.1 The Golf Course will ensure that the screens on its golf carts are
operational and will make reasonable efforts to display the Ad Content as agreed. 6.2 In the event of technical
issues or downtime, the Golf Course will provide a prorated credit for the affected display period.

7. Responsibilities of the Advertiser 7.1 The Advertiser shall ensure that all Ad Content complies with applicable
laws and regulations. 7.2 The Advertiser is solely responsible for the accuracy and legality of the Ad Content.

8. Indemnification The Advertiser agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Golf Course, its owners, employees,

and agents from any claims, damages, or liabilities arising from the Ad Content or the Advertiser’s breach of this
Agreement.

9. Termination 9.1 Either party may terminate this Agreement with 30 days’ written notice to the other party. 9.2 In
the event of termination, the Golf Course shall refund the Advertiser any prepaid amounts for unused display
periods, less any applicable fees.

FAIRWAYiQ, Inc. Copyright 2025



A
(Q/ FAIRWAYiQ

10. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of Tennessee.

11. Entire Agreement This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties and supersedes all
prior agreements, representations, or understandings.

12. Amendments Any amendments or modifications to this Agreement must be made in writing and signed by both
parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

Golf Course:
By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

Advertiser:
By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

FAIRWAYIQ. Inc. Copyright 2025



I E1Pal

Weigoid SuISIIBAPY
Ud3J3S 14eJ J|0Y




(3SILBAPR AUN s

spuaif, Arysnpuf Jjjon




A 8 4o ves

20M 4 nog e
ms £Z0Z 1 SUOW CURATUI) J0) LOSETIING SPUNCI ADA %E- 1 %E+ S18ye. oirwns3 L

ZZOZ ©1 Q00T WO (1101 988 :3AR LB UC DATIQ €1 BEESIAS SDUNOI (RN BION .
£20Z 490010
UCUBPUNO JIOD NUOHEN #3205

£2038%°S'11 11 600K
1S8UBM N0; BT

6LOZ ¥ 8102
® o
e® @ ©
€eoT . 0002
. - = 008008 SPUNOS [BNULY = .I - .‘ llllllll
@
® 0g00 g
[ J AOA X6 £1.0n
~ Susm SPUNCI Q202 Al\l” V
108y | i SUMOBIIS PN
nownse = . Ouuds eu0sag
084 8notARIdD
1202 vt poked 010 Aug uoyt paderd SpUnos
SPUNOY 30 J0QUInU BJOW MUS LOOZ B 000Z
PI008) MBU Y SAwepued 31 0 Oud

0002 82Ul
SpuNoy J|oD ‘SN jenuuy

‘spua1) aanyisod are asay) ‘ssa[pre3ay
"SYJUOLL [BUL] 33 SUTWIIIRP [[IM I9UIeam

"9/g7- BUOZLY ‘98- sem Aerd
1sn3ny epuiofq ‘sainjeradurs) aSeraae ueyy 1Yy
07 anp spunoz1 u1 sdip usas sey I9AIMOY Uaquns ay L,

"1SOMPIIN 1oddn 03 3SESYLION 3} WIOIJ YIeMS
asuap-uonendod pue (QLA %S8+) [eIIUa) YILION
1seq (LA %O0T+) d1Iuepy priyl ut sured a[qeioN
‘@oedwr @QIAOD aa1Isod ) TZ0T 2A0qe %l

pue 6107-£10T WI01J 33e1aAne 189A-931Y3 a3 Jo peaye
0/, L] SurpuaI)} 31am Spuno1 ‘¢z 1PqUIdag Jo sy

‘8uoI3s surewal Jjo3 10J puewa(g

Spunoy ut yimoion

Ansnpuj Jjo9 a3y L



I

I

i | %0z %81
[ %92 %52

%62
| %EE %EE xﬂm\
o |

ey
ozm

w02

= TR
20

0z0e

5102

€102

»

~

Ll
SEEE—

sjquioaejuf) [enneN/poxiN siquioney

/OB JO SURE By} BQLIOSBP 03 95N 10K DINOM SOSBNID 2O SPIOM UM O

sIeaA Ol Ised - adky Aq sasuodsay Suipual )
310D jo suoiydassad 19)|0D-UON

002, 3q 01 J[03 13PISUOD

Aeqd oym (7¢-81) s3npe 3unoA Jo 9,09 ISOWTY
sioopinQg e
Sumxepy e
unj e

:Jjo8 2qIIdS3p 0] Pasn SWIBT,

-awed a3 uf 352193ul Ue SULISA0DSIPal a1e Auewl
pue ctwapued a3 Aq pajeniuadde aIam SIJauaq 3y L,

-sed 3y} ur UBY]} SAT}EITEU S]qEIOAR] 310U B Sey J[0D

uon1daniad a[qeioseq

Ansnpuj J{o9 auL



e et iy e e B oy o
£202 1quindas
UOTPUNO HOE JBUOHUN -D2IN0S
$oLmeD Lous/saOY 6 Aontunseq EALd
‘Jjo8 uorjeurIsap Jo 9sII ay3 pue
- ‘sqnpo arearid pua-ySry ur aseazour ajeuoritodoidsip
B U20S aAeY am apedap ised 9yl 19A0
%9T
: %L e 80 .UE@EO@
- xr pue Ajddns payolew sey pue sxeaf o1 3sed ay3
o0 g I3A0 UOTIRIQI[ED pue Suroue[eqal e uaaq Sey a1ay,L,
SBRIaAV AN HOD SN D SIAGISRaTm  SHAAOLISEd | .wﬁmﬁﬁﬁnf@\wo 0] anp sosIn0d m_”Ow Jo
adA} 9s51n0D Aq puad | Juesey
1o SBUIdG SaImO0 S MON Ajddnsiano ue Aq paxyIew a1am SQO0Z Pue s0661 2YL

Arddns Umu:mm

Ansnput jjoo aylL



JON way vorssisad noypm pesodindas Agentia 6q jouued uaidy Bieq Sgae:.%z?csui!.ng:
mmz S10UUBd AWOU0DT,, ol 9102 | i 148 wiody 1$6 + 402 Pue 'S00C 0002
JOIIBPUNO j0D) [BUONEN '824N0S

€202 ABiN
0002
M
m

(4414 L10e

@ccoe@
@c-o-@:
e @ocoo@

@@c-0o@ &

82298
a8°'89s
96'64$
al'ves
81018
Joedw) 8|qesueyd o
SHUBWIFBIOPUT B 'D0SSY 'SUBWERLNOL ©
- seyddng pere|ay 4109 o
218153 [BBY JI0D ® JuBuRsaAY| euUdBD 88102 10D @
WsHNoL 4109 @ suoiesado Aupioed JIoD o
wewbes pojquuy wewBas 8100

22¢0¢-000¢
Awouo033 J|0D 'S'N 3Y3 JO YIMoID

+g001S 01 umoin sey Aurouodq J[oo ay L,

Ansnput Jjo9 a4l



qu FON WO UOSSNUOT 1101 DESOINCIRI ACRASIA 6Q JOULE3 LIGY 0]O0 WD, BUDUG §1) (h POUSHANTE: 6Q A0 ued ool sny
SINOT 1S JO HUDH OAIDSDY |TDPO4 JOIEIPAS POILY-d (1O AG PRLIBIUI SE SUOTSSed0) 'S'M JO sIted ,

2202 1snBny

UOPEPUNO4 J{OD) [BUCNEN 824n0S

22, 02, 8:, 9L vl 2L OL 80. 90. v0, 20, 00, ©6. 96. +6, 26, 06. 68, 98,

¥

a9 %E O
100Z YO -1002 1O
aaDavt
uoStec0y 80002 Auvd 166420 - 686 vO
uotetaoay 20888 Aue3
it
40D %LS
6007 €O - L00Z ¥O
e )

a0 %2 64
020z €0~ 020210
VTG00 81-QIADD

xapu| pade|d SPUNDY SN [BNUUY = ,SUOISS338Y S N

(001 = aBe1aAY 1202-9861) XopUj SPUNOY
pake|d Spunoy §|0D pue SUoISSaday ‘SN

JUSI[IS9Y UOISS90Y SI J[0D

Ansnput J[o9 a4y,



(asiuanpe Aum

sorydeidowad I2Ae[d




‘Ansnput 508 3 10} Auedwod Suisiursape 1aded Surpesy e ‘Aueduio) Ye1d youag 2IN0S

aoueInsurl a1 pue SaniIndas UMO +908

AjTes 211391 URD A3U3 OS ISIAUL sty 00 O«O N.HW <

IeaA IXau mm WEOUHHH

93 UTY3IMm 8d1Ape [eueUTy Sun{aas uo ueld %0y HU.—O @mﬂoz
sassaursnq

12201 [euwss wo1j aseyoind o3 19521d AaY3 Aes o479 ,—m.:.:“ﬁ_”< odkel ®><

JUSWISINSY pue SursaAu] ‘@uodu] ‘T

soydei8owag 1a4eld



o1

JuswaSeuew [2A9] 19ddn axe s135708 JO %€

SSauIsnq UMoO Iy) UMo muwﬁow JO %ST

s19J108 218 SOD JO %06

JIOM 1B SIDIAISS
pue s3onpoid
pUSWILLIODdY

SIDJ[0D JO %S

Ewﬁ&oﬁﬁw.lw

sonydeiSowaq wheid



u

000°08%$ < ST anfea WOy 33 IsAY
SIOUMOIOWIOH o1k

SI9J[0D JO %SL

Ay1ado1d aanstof e Surseyoind ur paisaIsiul o1 o48¢

oUIOY UOTIIBOPA T ]JSEJ] Je UMO %81

ayersq [eay ¢

Q soyderowaq 1aheld



3[PTYaA ISE[ I133 U0 000'0%$ < Judds 9,87
SPIYaA 1SB[ 11841 U0 000'0€$ < Puds %95

SO[OTUoA ¢ ISEJ[ Je UMO mumﬁow JO 9%C¢

Jegx Sy iede
dutAng uo ueid
SIOJ[0D) JO % /Y7

SOOIUDA ¥

soydezSowaq 1ahejd



193em Pariloq 1o paiad) Anq ogv9
stseq 1e[n3al e U0 SUIM JULIP SISJ[03 JO %LL

}oam 1ad a0UO ISBI[ I8 INO ISUIP SISF03 JO %SL

Q)

Suruiq 1e9x 194
000‘c$ < puads
SI9J[0D JO 9% TE

a3eI1aAag 3 POOT 'S

soyder8owaq 13he(d



vl

SJUaA? Suraods pualie 949/

sdixy ssaursnq pue feuosiad
10] TeaA 12d sauin ¢'q Jo a3e1aAe Ue AfJ SI9§[0D

sTeah
¢ 1sed a3 ur sdrn) [RUOIIRUIDIUT HOO0) SISJ0S JO %%9

1e3A 13d suorjeoea Jjo3 ¥ Jo a3eIaAe Ue 3e] SI9J[09

Jo¥Tew
TeAe13 a3 Jo pua doj a3 Juasaidaz sISTINO] JI09

d

uonedeA 1s9331g uo

008°9$ JO 938eIdAY
ue puads Ss19J[0D

JuouwIure}ajuy 33 oAel], ‘9

soydeidowaq 1a4eld



%O+

JON LWOI VOISSAWIC INOuBM A

%o+

%G+

%L+

%81+

®GZ+

%62+

w NN bt S
0202 Lenazy
UETAPUNO IO IRUOREN SN0S

‘0'Ape-gl

(843 d1wepued.,) BLOT OIUIS
SIUWIBOS YIMOID J35[0D) 85IN0D-UO

‘sonunitoddo Sursrireape anbiun
juasaid yorym ‘safewa pue ‘10102 jo ajdoad ‘Yinoh
apN[OUI SaseaIdUT 1saJ1e] 33 YIm Sjuswdas ay T,

"Saped3p
om3 uey; azow uf dumn( 1eak-a13urs 1s9331q a3
ST Jo1gM ‘SI9J]08 Mau UoTj[I T Jo utes 3au e Aes £70T

"UON[IW £ Uey3 a1ow Aq UasH sey S ay3 ul s19§jo3
9SIN02-U0 JO JaquInu ay3 ‘s1eah 1noj 3sed ay3 1940

SUIMOIDH pue 3SIdAI(J

soydeiSowa( 1afeld



mg FON Wy LORERIISY IO PIROLNTS, AFINTIA 87 0 S0 ey ta P 8 ens
20T 2QUIMON PRI | 90" L wr

(o204 doj yey)

17 K5080190 (D20 DEYIR: Oy UOIOCANS 16U EICRIUEIBE) NOO DIARK J0] IrYNUTY! 81,10K Aym CUCERD) DUMOPO] SYT NUB/ 8888I1 O L
2202 48QUIBNON

UOREPUND JIOY [UUONEN 82in05

598000 Moy Bundususdxe
"[AB SopowsW Bupen
lelyuaadxy

Buacudu “9i008 eesd
W %bL %ve %8 e

22 "Bupung auciE ‘Bungea
‘Spreino Humad ‘espuexy
(eotshyd

*UOUANS 1OUS ;6 STONY
‘umdesso GUIGIOM
feuoIoWB/|BIUdN

+S9 v9-05  6p-G€ ve-8L

1HoyoQ 3By Ag
HOD 404 Inpjuel]| og 0} suosesy

@ 53 B

&g

‘sTeo8 19Ae[d sd10JUIRI pUE Spasu 3say? [T 18y}
spueiq 0} ssauuado ajed1pur Surfeld 105 suosesy

*3s1n02 303 331
jo soryderSowap o1yads 3yl U0 paseq SI3SIHIApe
aA1I03J9 1981e] 01 pasn aq ued SIYZISUT ISaYL,

-orydei3owsp Aq Area
Aoy pue Jjo3 Aerd sjdoad suoseal Aueul axe 313y,

Aejg ordoad Aym “mwmb

soydesSowaq 1a4eld



S10IARY3( pUB SIeillo] py

SI0IARYRE PURISHEIPIIIIDIAS aA[eal)




Bl

JUSWIBSIBAPY Jauueg JUSWIOSILBAPY JOAOdYE | UBBIOS

JYOW NEVITOLNVOS

Jequinp e s,}| ‘Bunoay e uey) aiop st ssaudA|Bioy

R r v

,..__.u ¥y a ¥
PN
Fd R4 -

HNOA 3INIIYIIX3

LT

. SJeULI0] JUSWIOSIIIDAPY JO Ae[dsI Uaa1dS 118D
mJ syewiod py




xdoo6

JHOW NXVIT O NVOS

1222 JaA0D GuiarBi0) 150U INO 1 BUNIBW €11,3U) NG 1 UMM IPEWI0IAEL WO} XTI 0110 mdu-e 3w Bunnpeay

Jaquinp e s.)j ‘6unaag e uey] aIop s SsauaAalbioy

xdp09

OLNI

SIAIdA

dNOA FINIIHIdXI

jeurioq Iauueyg 3unejoy JeULIO] J9A03YR], UdaIdS

s1eUL10g PY



SOIWOU0I3

SI19]]JO Wir1301J SUISTIIAPY




1z

panasal ¢ pajewnss - s1
Buispusnpe Auadoud Joj SUOREIO] ULAD SAaARSAI Aadold O
(syods 9T - 428814 ay) se 3jo4

211JUd aSN PUE $S3| AS|LIAAPE SBSIN0D ALLOS) 3SINOD J03

yoea je suopeao| Aq pauaBBi) (ueaiB sey spegeoldn O a5uNn02
Bunjoes sad punos Jad saynujw G J0 spe Supeloa spegraidn O
LORNQUYe O} UORR30] Gam puelq 0 yu)| 3podseq SepnL| O Sunjoen
1IX2 0} pe 3L YYM JORIBJUI 0) Sey J3sf) D) uolNQUYIE 10} UO[JRI0| Gam PUBIq 0} Yuj| 8p02Jeq S3pndyj 0
Ae|dsip Jojqe) a1ua 3y Jano saxe_ 0 19|Ge) 3y jo wiojoq ay} je pakeidsiy O
aoud pajunoasip e je adeyoed alpag pue led ylog O uoseas jo3 anu3 0O uosess yodamul O
JaA0dYE] UD31IG + SPY Jauueg ATINO Jonoaye) usauog AINO spy J9uueg

000'CS

005°CS

d13eq

alpaig

N Emuwo‘._mwc_uﬁm



{ojil 122160 G2}

UOIew.I0oju) 13ejuoy

NOX YUDY ],




GUIDE TO SELLING ADVERTISING ON GOLF CART SCREENS
FOR THE NON-ADVERTISING EXPERT

January 2025 Edition

FAIRWAYiQ. Inc. Copyright 2025



Table of Contents

1. Introduction
2. Why Sell Advertising on FAIRWAYiQ Cart Screens?
3. Types of Advertising on the Cart Screen
1. Full-Screen “Takeover” Ads
2. Banner Ads
4, What Types of Businesses Make Good Advertisers?
5. How to Approach Potential Advertisers
1. Leverage Local Business Networks
2. Create an Outreach Strategy
3. Offer a Media Kit or PDF
6. Pricing Guidance and Negotiation Tips
7. Best Practices for Effective Ads
8. Demonstrating Value to Advertisers
1. Highlight Demographics
2. Explain the Visibility
3. Provide Basic Metrics
4. Success Stories
9. Closing the Deal & Maintaining Relationships
1. Clear Contract Terms
2. Stay in Touch
3. Renewal Strategy
10. Frequently Asked Questions
11. Final Thoughts

12. Appendix / Resources

FAIRWAYiQ, Inc. Copyright 2025



1. Introduction

Selling advertising on your FAIRWAYiQ cart screens can be an easy and profitable way for golf courses to diversify
their revenue streams. Whether you’re a seasoned manager or completely new to ad sales, this guide provides a
step-by-step process for identifying prospects, pricing your ad spots, and successfully finalizing deals with local
businesses.

2. Why Sell Advertising on FAIRWAYiQ Cart Screens?

¢ New Revenue Stream: Beyond green fees, tournaments, and F&B, you can generate additional revenue
from local sponsors who want to reach golfers.

e High-Value Demographic: Golfers typically have higher household incomes, strong brand loyalty, and a
willingness to spend on leisure activities.

e Captive Audience: Players spend multiple hours on the course, and the cart screen is an essential resource
during that time—maximizing exposure for advertisers.

o User-Friendly Technology: FAIRWAYiQ makes uploading, rotating, and updating ads straightforward
with minimal staff intervention required.

3. Types of Advertising on the Cart Screen

3.1 Full-Screen “Takeover” Ads

e Description: Large, full-screen ads that appear at specific points on the course (e.g., upon arriving at a tee
box, a green, halfway house, finishing hole, or the parking lot).

e Engagement: Players must interact with (tap) the screen to dismiss these ads, guaranteeing high visibility
and user interaction.

e Recommended Annual Pricing: $2,000

o Ideal For: Advertisers seeking maximum impact and guaranteed engagement.

3.2 Banner Ads

Description: Smaller ads that rotate in a designated portion of the screen on a timed basis.
Engagement: Although passive, banners remain visible throughout the round.
Recommended Annual Pricing: $1,000

Ideal For: Advertisers aiming for consistent brand exposure at a lower entry cost.

FAIRWAYIQ, Inc. Copyright 2025



4. What Types of Businesses Make Good Advertisers?

Golfers generally have disposable income and a taste for premium services. Advertisers that benefit most from cart
screen ads often include:

Professional Services (lawyers, accountants, insurance, doctors, dentists)

Automotive (car dealerships, luxury car brands, repair shops)

Hospitality & Gaming (hotels, casinos, bed-and-breakfasts)

Entertainment & Dining (bars, clubs, breweries) — but avoid direct competitors if you have an on-site
restaurant/bar.

e Financial Services (banks, wealth management, brokerage services)

Pro Tip: If your golf course runs its own restaurant, you might avoid advertising competing dining options to keep
your players on-site for food and drinks.

S. How to Approach Potential Advertisers

5.1 Leverage Local Business Networks

e Chamber of Commerce: Use membership lists to find potential leads.

e Local Associations & Clubs: Rotary, Kiwanis, and other community groups often have professionals
interested in targeting golfers.

e Online Directories: Platforms like Google Maps, Yelp, LinkedIn, and industry-specific databases can
uncover potential advertisers.

e Past Sponsors: If a company has sponsored local sports events or charities, they may be open to
advertising on your cart screens.

5.2 Create an Outreach Strategy

o Email Campaign: Draft concise emails highlighting the benefits of targeting golfers and your pricing tiers.
Include relevant demographic stats.

e In-Person Visits: A personal touch can seal the deal. Bring a simple one-page overview (or “Media Kit”)
showcasing the cart screen technology, course demographics, and pricing.

e Phone Calis: Follow up with calls to answer questions and schedule demonstrations of the cart screens in
action.

5.3 Offer a Media Kit or PDF

o Demographic Overview: Showcase the average golfer’s age, income, and spending habits.

Ad Specs: Include dimensions, file formats, and any design best practices.

e Pricing & Packages: Clearly outline what each ad type costs (banner vs. full-screen) and any bundled
rates.

FAIRWAYiQ, Inc. Copyright 2025



e Added Value: Mention potential extras like sponsor announcements at tournaments or recognition on the
course’s website.

6. Pricing Guidance and Negotiation Tips

¢ Base Pricing:
o Full-Screen Ads: $2,000/year
o Banner Ads: $1,000/year
o Discounts & Bundles:
o Multi-year contracts could merit a 10-15% discount.
o Bundling full-screen and banner ads or multiple cart screens can increase ROI for advertisers.
o Flexibility:
o Seasonal or shorter-term campaigns might be prorated.
o Keep your rates straightforward for first-time advertisers.
¢ Negotiations:
o Emphasize the value and captive audience.
o Offer added perks (like a free month during peak season) to close deals if needed.

7. Best Practices for Effective Ads

e Clean, Visually Appealing Design: Advise advertisers to keep text minimal and use vivid,
brand-consistent imagery.

e Clear Call to Action: Include a phone number, website, or QR code—something that prompts the golfer to
take action.

e Proper Image Specs: Ensure the ad meets required resolution and file format guidelines.

e Consistency: Encourage advertisers to keep their brand fonts, colors, and logos consistent across all
marketing channels.

8. Demonstrating Value to Advertisers

8.1 Highlight Demographics

e Income Levels & Spending Power: Golfers often belong to affluent income brackets, making them prime
targets for premium products and services.

e Local & Visiting Players: Draw in both local business owners and tourism-oriented advertisers who want
to reach out-of-town golfers.

FAIRWAYIQ, Inc. Copyright 2025



8.2 Explain the Visibility

e Cart Interaction: Golfers check yardages, scores, and messages on the screen repeatedly throughout a
round.

e Forced Interaction (Full-Screen Ads): Players must manually dismiss these ads, guaranteeing some
degree of focus on the message.

8.3 Provide Basic Metrics

¢ Rounds Played: Approximate the annual or monthly number of rounds at your course.
e Audience Duration: Average time golfers spend on the course is 4+ hours, with multiple screen
interactions.

¢ Ad Impressions: Any estimate of how many times a single ad might be seen per round can bolster your
pitch.

8.4 Success Stories

e Testimonials: If possible, include brief quotes from past or current advertisers who saw positive returns.
e Renewals: Advertisers who upgrade from banner to full-screen ads or renew for multiple years reinforce
credibility.

9. Closing the Deal & Maintaining Relationships

9.1 Clear Contract Terms

e Length of Contract: Typically one year, although seasonal or event-focused campaigns are also possible.

e Payment & Billing: Determine if you’ll request payment upfront or on a quarterly schedule.

e Creative Asset Deadlines: Specify when advertisers must submit final ad files to avoid any delays or
additional fees.

9.2 Stay in Touch

¢ Regular Updates: Let advertisers know about upcoming events (e.g., charity tournaments) that could boost
their exposure.

e Open Door Policy: Encourage advertisers to update or refresh creative if they have new promotions or
brand messages during their contract.

9.3 Renewal Strategy

e Early Outreach: Contact advertisers a month or two before contracts expire to discuss renewing or
upgrading.

o Performance Recap: Share key metrics (e.g., approximate exposures, number of rounds played) to
demonstrate the value they received.

FAIRWAYiIQ, Inc. Copyright 2025



10. Frequently Asked Questions

1.

2.

“Can ads run only during peak season?”

Yes, you can tailor ad schedules to a peak golf season or specific events.

“What if we don’t have a designer?”

Refer advertisers to local freelancers or use basic design tools; many printing shops offer design services as
well.

“How do I ensure my ad isn’t lost among many?”

Consider offering exclusivity by limiting the number of advertisers, or giving each ad its own dedicated
rotation time,

“Why is a full-screen takeover more expensive?”

Because users must interact with it, it ensures guaranteed visibility and focus.

“How many ad positions should I keep for property use?”

You should keep some prime placements to advertise property services like upcoming events, grill room
specials, discounts, and any other property offerings.

11. Final Thoughts

Selling advertising space on FAIRWAYiQ cart screens can be a powerful way to generate extra revenue while
offering local businesses a high-value marketing channel. By targeting the golfer demographic, customizing your
outreach, and maintaining strong advertiser relationships, you can create a win-win scenario for both your course
and participating advertisers—even if you’re new to the world of advertising sales.

12. Appendix / Resources

1.

Media Kit Template: A customizable presentation covering demographics, design specs, and example
ads.

2. Rate Card Example: Quick-reference pricing for banner vs. full-screen ads and any packages or bundles.

FAIRWAYiQ. Inc. Copyright 2023



Appendix 2: Rate Card Example

Below is an example Rate Card that you can include in the Appendix of your guide. This Rate Card provides a
clear and concise overview of the advertising options available on FAIRWAYiQ cart screens, including pricing, ad

specifications, and available packages. You can customize this template to better fit your specific offerings and
branding.

FAIRWAYiQ Golf Cart Advertising Rate Card

Adbvertising Option Description Annual Key Features
Pricing
Full-Screen Takeover Large, impactful ads that appear at $2,000 - Guaranteed visibility-
Ads strategic points on the course (e.g., High engagement- Prime
tee boxes, halfway houses, finishing placement- Exclusive
holes). Players must interact (tap) to sponsorship opportunities
dismiss. available
Banner Ads Smaller ads that rotate at the bottom $1,000 - Continuous exposure-
or side of the cart screen on a timed Cost-effective- Multiple
basis (e.g., every 15minutes). ad slots available- Ideal
for consistent brand
presence
Adbvertising Packages & Discounts
Package Includes Annual Pricing Discount
Standard Bundle 1 Full-Screen Takeover Ad + 2 Banner Ads $3,800 Save 5%
Premium Bundle 2 Full-Screen Takeover Ads + 4 Banner Ads $7,200 Save 10%
Multi-Year 1 Full-Screen Takeover Ad + 2 Banner Ads for $10,800 Save 10% per
Commitment 3 years year

FAIRWAYiQ, Inc. Copyright 2025




Event-Based Exclusive Full-Screen Takeover Ad during $2,500 per event N/A
Sponsorship major tournaments or special events

Seasonal Campaign Banner Ads running during peak golf seasons $1,800 Custom

(e.g., spring and summer) pricing based
on duration
Additional Options
Add-On Services Description Pricing
Design Assistance Professional design services to create $300 per ad
eye-catching and effective advertisements.
Performance Reporting Monthly reports on ad impressions, player $500 per year

interactions, and overall engagement metrics.

Exclusivity on Specific Holes

hole to ensure your ad stands out.

Limit the number of advertisers on a particular $1,000 per hole

Featured Sponsor Recognition

Additional recognition during tournaments, on $750 per event
the course’s website, and in promotional

materials.
Ad Specifications
Ad Type Dimensions Formats Additional Notes
Full-Screen Ads 600 x 900 pixels JPEG, PNG Must include a clear Call
to Action (CTA).
Banner Ads 90 x 472 pixels JPEG, PNG Should be concise and
visually appealing.

FAIRWAYiQ, Inc. Copyright 2025




N
& rairwavia

Payment Terms

e Payment Schedule:

o Annual Contracts: 50% upfront, 50% at mid-term.

o Multi-Year Contracts: Full payment upfront with a discount applied.

o Event-Based & Seasonal: Payment due upon signing the agreement.
¢ Payment Methods:

o Credit Card
o Bank Transfer
o Check

Contact Information

For more information or to purchase advertising space, please contact:

Advertising Coordinator:

Jane Doe

Phone: (123) 456-7890

Email: advertising@yourgolfcourse.com

Website: www.yourgolfcourse.com/advertising

Terms & Conditions

e Ad Approval: All advertisements must be approved by the golf course management team before
publication. Ads must adhere to specified guidelines and standards.

e Cancellation Policy: Cancellations must be made at least 30 days before the contract end date to receive a
full refund for unused ad time.

e Content Restrictions: Ads must not contain offensive material, prohibited content, or violate any local
regulations. The golf course reserves the right to reject any ad that does not meet these criteria.

FAQs

Q: Can I change my ad during the contract period?
A: Yes, advertisers can update their ads up to two times per year. Additional changes may incur a small fee.

Q: What if my ad isn't performing as expected?
A: We offer performance reviews and can suggest optimizations to improve engagement and visibility.

FAIRWAYiQ, Inc. Copyright 2025



Q: Are there opportunities for exclusive sponsorships?
A: Yes, exclusive sponsorships for specific holes, events, or premium ad placements are available. Contact our
Advertising Coordinator for more details.

Note: This Rate Card is subject to change. Please contact the Advertising Coordinator for the most current pricing
and package offerings.

Feel free to adjust the pricing, package details, and contact information to align with your specific offerings and
business strategy. This example provides a comprehensive and organized way to present your advertising options to
potential clients, making it easier for them to understand the value and choose the best package for their needs.

FAIRWAYiQ. Inc. Copyright 2025



| =K0108(0udg bMZYdPOIEHULbYED 4SIFZZZUNYTOGrY X0 TUUSMZEPIIBY DS TS HIHLPBAG THHOUMALIOS DIABMIEI0Y% SHILIDIBESH/0/M/IiBW/ 00 {600l |iew//: sy

Bud-abewy WY Lt:8 ‘SZivLiE




=

Course/Facility:

Glenwoodie Golf Club

@

TAGMARSHAL

golf course aptimizatien

Contact: Phil Robbins

Period: §/1/2025 - 6/30/2029

Tagmarshal Contact: John Wilimore

Quote number: Q-00860

Quote Date: 3/12/2025

Product Option Track

Number of goif courses: 1

Season Type: 4 months or more off-geason (i.e. no play) - Winterised courses
Rounds per annum: 26,000

Contract Type: Lease

Product Name Qty

Deferral for 2 month(s) at a rate of USD 89.00 per month

Unit Price Total Disc (%) Discount (Amount) Net Total
2WAY Cart Screen - 10 Inch: Set-up, installation & 74.00 USD 70.00 USD 2,590.00 50% USD 2,590.00 USD 2,580.00
Training Fee
1. Set-up fee upfront TOTAL: USD 2,590.00
Product Name Qty Unit Price Total Disc (%) Discount (Amount) Net Total
2WAY Cart Screen - 10 Inch 74.00 USD 41.90 UsD 3,100.60 USD 0.00 UsD 3,100.60
Marshal Tablet Data 2.00 uUsD 19.00 USD 38.00 USD 0.00 usD 38.00
Managed tee sheet Integrations 1.00 USD 18.00 USD 19.00 usD 0.00 USD 19.00
Fleet/Geofence/Alerts 1.00 UsD 0.00 USD 0.00 USD 0.00 USD 0.00
Corporate Discount 1.00 USD -217.04 UsD -217.04 7% uUsD -217.04
Seasonal Discount 1.00 USD -248.05 USD -248.05 8% USD -248.05
2, Software Service & Hardware Fee Monthly - Track TOTAL: USD 2,692.51

USD 198.00
Set-up Fee Upfront USD 2,590.00
Hardware Upfront Fee - Lease USD 0.00
Software Service Fee - per Annum USD 32,310.12
1st yoar USD 34,900.12
2nd year USD 32,310.12
3rd year USD 32,310.12
4th year USD 32,310.12
Device / month uUsD 36.13
per round USD 1.31

Tagmarshal's slandard product lerms and conditions apply. VIsil tag

Suliject to 3rd party lease finance cradil approval.



TAGMARSHAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1st Floor, 6 Lapps Quay, Cork, Ireland

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This agreement is entered into between:

TAGMARSHAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (Ireland),

Incorporation Number 627199, addressed at 1st Floor, 6 Lapps Quay,
Cork, Ireland (“Tagmarshal”)

And

Glenwoodie Golf Club, addressed at 19301 South State
Street, Glenwood, lllinois 60425 United States (“the Client”)

1.DEFINITIONS

1.1.“Service” means the work to be performed by Tagmarshal pursuant to
this agreement and detailed in the scope of work in services listed in 2
hereof; as well as per the system feature breakdown on Tagmarshal's
website, www tagmarshal com/productoffering.

1.2."GPS Unit" means global positioning system unit that communicates
directly with both the cellular network and the global positioning satellite
system.

1.3."Hardware" means the hardware supplied by Tagmarshal to enable the
Client to use and access the Software; further detalls as to the Hardware
supplied by Tagmarshal are annexed hereto marked "A".

1.4."Software” means the Tagmarshal cloud-based software that provides
the Client with, amongst other things, course monitoring and pace of play
management.

1.5."Licence Fee" means the monthly fee payable by the Client to
Tagmarshal monthly in advance.

1.6.“Installation Date® means the date that Tagmarshal completes the
supply and installation of the Hardware and the setup of the Software for the
Cllent.

1.7."Live Date” means the date at which the Contract Period starts (as per
Annexure A) and the Software is functional.

1.8.°First Line Maintenance” means the assistance of Tagmarshal remote
support agents with system and hardware checks. This includes, but is not
limited to, basic fault-finding and device removal or replacement, such as
checking fuses, cable connections, voltages, and simulating play by driving
the cart with the device on the course.

1.9. "Wi-Fi* means a wireless networking technology that uses radio waves
to provide wireless high-speed Intemet access.

1.10. “Wi-Fi Access Point® means a networking hardware device that allows
other Wi-H devices to connect to a wired network or wireless network.

2.SERVICE AND SCOPE OF WORK

2.1.Tagmarshal is the owner and operator of a professional golf course
management solution that allows for pre-emptive and efficient field
management. The Client has agreed to purchase the Hardware and wants
to make use of the Software under the terms and conditions fully described
herein.

2.2.All terms, conditions, and costs described herein address the use of the
Hardware and Software on facllities located at the Client's designated
address. Use of the Hardware at any other facility is not permitted under this
agreement.

2.3.With effect from the signature date and for a period specified in
Annexure A of this agreement (“the Contract Period") from the Live Date,
Tagmarshal will make available its Software to the Client and provide the
Services as set out herein.

2.4. Tagmarshal shall carry out the Services set out hereunder. Further
details as to the duration and timing of the Services Tagmarshal will provide
are annexed hereto marked "A".

2.5.Tagmarshal shall be responsible for providing the customer access to
the Software for the duration of the Contract Period starting on the Live Date
as specified in Annexure "A" of this agreement.

2.6. Tagmarshal will provide service support (Software and Hardware) over
the full duration of this agreement via the following routes:

2.6.1. A web-based FAQY/ knowledge page with an online support form/email
address.

2.6.2.0nline support via email will be available to the Client
(support@tagmarshal.com) between 7.00 am and 3.00 pm EST seven days
a week with a minimum response time of 3 (Three) hours.

2.8.3. Telephonic support will be available to the Client via the following
telephone number, 725-333-7354 between 7.00 am and 4.00 pm eastem
standard time from Monday to Friday.

2.6.4. Off-site repair and maintenance of the Hardware. Faulty Hardware,
covered by the terms stipulated in section 9 of this agreement, courlered by
the Client to Tagmarshal will be repaired or replaced at the discretion of
Tagmarshal, at no cost to the Client for the duration of the Contract Period.
2.7.Tagmarshal will provide 5 hours of training at no cost to the Client on or
around the Installation Date and will provide the Client with instructions on
how to use and, where necessary, install Hardware components. In the
event that the Client requires further instructions and/or training in respect
of the use of the Hardware and/or the Software, Tagmarshal agrees to
attend to such further instruction and/or training where reasonably possible
and the Client agrees that it shall be llable for and shall pay to Tagmarshal
its charges in respect thereof at the then prescribed rate that Tagmarshal so
charges, therefore. The Client agrees that it may not cede and/or assign
any of its rights and/or obligations under this agreement without the prior
written consent of Tagmarshal.

2.8.Tagmarshal shall provide notification to the Client on Software upgrades
and Service improvements.

2.9.Tagmarshal shall ensure that the Client has access to the latest version
of the Software on a continuous basis.

2.10.The Installation Date, on which Tagmarshal will supply the Hardware
and provide access to the Software for the Client is specified as per
Annexure "A" of this agreement.

2.11.A project plan detailing the Installation Date, and details regarding the
installation (“Project Plan"} is to be prepared by Tagmarshal and signed off
by the Client. Any delays in the Installation Date for reasons under the
Client's control that result in additional costs being incurred by Tagmarshal
will result in additional charges being billed to the Client.

2.12.All GSM data costs incurred through the use of the GPS Units will be
the responsibility of Tagmarshal for the duration of the Contract Period.
2.13.The Tagmarshal system relies on the signal provided by mobile
network service providers. Although Tagmarshal cannot guarantee the
working of the system if there are mobile signal problems, Tagmarshal will
attempt to assist the Client in the event of a mobile network failure by making
contact with the mobile network service provider to report the network failure
or low signal Issues.

3.0BLIGATIONS OF THE CLIENT

3.1.The Client will ensure suitable hardware such as a PC and, or tablet
computer as well as intemet connectivity is available in order for their
internal staff and stakeholders to access and work with the Tagmarshal
Software.

3.2. The Client shall advise Tagmarshal without delay of any fact, matter or
Issue which would have an limpact on e delivery of the Service, Lo enable
Tagmarshal to properly and effectively carry out the Service.

3.3.The Client is responsible for First Line Maintenance, and:

3.3.1. The Client shall appoint one or more of its employees to attend training
to provide First Line Maintenance during the Tagmarshal installation.
3.3.2.If the Client requires Tagmarshal to perform maintenance on site, then
Tagmarshal shall be entitled to charge a site visit service and travel fee at
the relevant rates at the time.

3.4.The Client is obliged to communicate a golf cart fleet change to
Tagmarshal that is scheduled during the Contract Period. Tagmarshal
reserves the right to charge an uninstall and reinstall fees and relevant travel
costs.

3.5.When private member carts are included in this agreement, the Client
will ensure that:

3.5.1. Private member carts are available for 1 to 2 days for installation;
3.5.2. Makes and madels of private member carts are included in the Project
Plan;

3.5.3. Private member cart owners are made aware of these terms and
conditions;

3.5.4.Cart sales andfor purchases by private member cart owners are
communicated to Tagmarshal so that Hardware can be uninstalled and/or
installed in line with 3.3.2.

4.Wi-FI CONNECTIVITY

4.1.Wi-Fi connectivity is a prerequisite for system functionality for 2way
screen products and other Wi-Fi enabled products in both the cart bam or
cart storage area, and the cart staging area. This clause 4 only applies if the
Client purchases Wi-Fi enabled Hardware from Tagmarshal.

4.2. Tagmarshal shall provide and install up to two (2) Wi-Fi Access Points.

Initial




TAGMARSHAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1st Floor, 6 Lapps Quay, Cork, ireland

4.3.The Client shall provide Power over Ethemet (PoE) network points with
reliable intemet connectivity, a minimum connection speed of 25Mbps, and
sufficient data capacity at the location of each Wi-Fi Access Point.

4.4.The location for the Wi-Fi Access Points will be determined by
Tagmarshal in consultation with the Client and the Client's IT specialist or IT
service provider to ensure optimal coverage and performance.

4.5.The Client shall ensure the necessary network infrastructure is available
at the agreed location of each Wi-Fi Access Point prior to the installation of
the Wi-FI Access Point and Hardware.

5.LICENCE FEES AND HARDWARE PAYMENT

5.1.The Client shall be authorized to use the Tagmarshal Software at each
facility specified in Annexure “A" of this agreement for the duration of the
Contract Period specified therein.

5.2.The Client will be charged a monthly Software License Fee per facility
specified in Annexure “A”. These fees will be payable by the Client to
Tagmarshal monthly in advance via automated account debit (ACH
payment) or cheque.

5.3.The Client agrees to purchase the Hardware specified in Annexure “A”
of this agreement at the specified amount. These fees will be payable by the
Client to Tagmarshal via automated account debit (ACH payment) or
cheque.

5.4.The Client may be liable for any customs duty and/or tax considerations
due on the Hardware's entry into the Client's state or country.

5.5. All inquiries regarding the billing by Tagmarshal for its services should
be sent to billing@tagmarshal.com.

6.0WNERSHIP

6.1.All documents, reports, data, information, and all other computer
records brought into existence by Tagmarshal as a consequence of the
implementation of this agreement, shall remain the property of the Client on
condition that accounts are in good standing as per clauses 5.1, 5.2 and 5.3
above.

6.2. Tagmarshal reserves the right to use the Client's course data for
marketing and research purposes from time to time. In regard to marketing,
Tagmarshal shall not refer to the Client by name without the Client's
permission which shall be obtained in writing in advance of its public use.

7.EXCLUSION OF LIABILITY

7.1.No warranty given by Tagmarshal to the Client regarding the accuracy
of any information, opinion or report which is generated by Tagmarshal or
by the Client through access to the Software will confer any liability to
Tagmarshal, including any contingent liability of whatever nature. The Client
hereby holds Tagmarshal hammless against any claim, of any nature as a
result of the Client's access to the Software, the Hardware, and/or the
Seivice provided by Tugimearshal.

8.CONFIDENTIALITY

8.1.Tagmarshal shall at all times hold as confidential any of the Client's
information which Is of a confidential nature and no disciosure thereof shall
be made, save with the consent of the Client, the aforegoing not being
deemed to restrict disclosures as would be required in the regular, normal
and ordinary course of business to such third party who would normally be
entitled to receive such confidential information.

8.2. The confidential information shall extend to and include all information
relating to the Client's principals, financial policies, intellectua! property,
products, services, employees, consultants, contractors and without
derogating from the generality of the aforegoing, any information which, if
conveyed to a third party, could prejudice the Client and/or procure an unfair
advantage insofar as the third party to whom such disclosure has been
made, and which would not be available to it in the regular, normal and
ordinary course of business.

8.3.The obligation to maintain such confidentiality shall survive the
termination of this agreement for any reason or cause whatsoever.

9.HARDWARE REPLACEMENT COST, STORAGE, AND GUARANTEE
9.1. Tagmarshal will guarantee the Hardware supplied by Tagmarshal for the
Contract Period, normal wear and tear expected.

9.2.This guarantee does not extend to any conduct of the Client or any
person and/or thing that relates to accidental breakage, theft, misuse or
abuse, malfunction due to improper Client installation (if applicable),
damage caused by accident, fire, liquid contact, water damage, other
external cause, golf cart damage or any other action by any party which may
cause damage to the hardware.

9.3. Replacement or repair of damaged, lost or broken units outside of the
guarantee can be arranged via Tagmarshal, subject to the Client paying

Tagmarshal the relevant fees for such a repair or replacement as well as
associated shipping and handling.

9.4.1f the Client requires Tagmarshal to visit the Client site to perform the
replacement, repalr or installation of the units identified in clause 9.3 above,
then Tagmarshat shall be entitled to charge a site visit service and travel fee
at the relevant rates at the time.

9.5. Tagmarshal will reimburse the customer for license and/or service fees
on a pro-rata basis for the period that each device is out of service due to
Hardware failure subject to the guarantee conditions determined In item 9.2.

10.CLIENT HARDWARE SELF INSTALL

10.1. In the event of the Client electing to self-install the hardware, the Client
agrees to waive al! of its rights and claims in tems of all hardware and or
system warmantees and or guarantees, express or implied which may be
attributed to the installation and or wiring of the hardware.

10.2. Should the Client prove beyond &ll reasonable doubt that any
hardware or system failure Is not as a result of the hardware installation and
or wiring, Tagmarshal shall repair or replace the faulty hardware in terms of
clause 9.1.

10.3. All self-install methodologies must be approved and signed off by
Tagmarshal prior to the installation of hardware, failing which, all warrantees
and or guarantees express or implied will be made null and void and the
Client acknowledges that it shall have no claim against Tagmarshal for any
Hardware or System failures.

11.RENEWAL AND OTHER OPTIONS

11.1. Tagmarshal agrees that the Client will have the right to renew any of
the contract periods specified in Annexure “A” for a further 3 (thres) year
period on the terms and conditions stipulated in this agreement if the Client
notifies Tagmarshal three (3) months prior to the conclusion of the Contract
Period. All fees and the schedule of payment relating to the extended period
shall be in accordance with Tagmarshal's market rates on that date or by
special arrangement at renewal.

12.ADVERTISING MEDIA

12.1. Tagmarshal reserves the right to present advertising media offers to
the Client.

13.EVENTS OF DEFAULT

13.1. In the event of any amount due in terms hereof not being paid within
30 (Thirty) days following the due date or in the event of the Client breaching
any of the terms of this agreement (all of which terms are deemed material
and going to the root of this agreement), Tagmarshal shall have the right to
suspend or terminate the Service including access to and use of the
Software and cance! this agreement with immediate effect. Tagmarshal is
entilled to claim all amounts which are in arears sl the dute of cancellation,
and claim (without prejudice to any other relief which it may have against the
Client in lieu of the relief provided to Tagmarshal in this clause, whether in
common law or otherwise) as pre-estimated liquidated damages equal to
three times the agreed-upon Software License Fee (as defined in section
5.2 of this agreement).

13.2. Should Tagmarshal at its own discretion elect not to cancel the
agreement, the Client shall be liable to pay interest on any outstanding
portion of the License Fee or any other amount payable at 10% per annum
in addition to any penalties and/or reactivation fees incurred by Tagmarshal
at its data provider.

13.3. The Parties agree that, in the first instance, they will try and resolve
any dispute amicably, and if they are unable to do so to refer the dispute to
arbitration.

14.NOTICES AND DOMICILIUM

14.1. The Parties choose as their domicilium citandi et executandi their
respective addresses as set out on the first page of this agreement for all
purposes arlsing out of or in connection with this agreement at which
addresses all the processes and notices arising out of or in connection with
this agreement, its breach or termination may validly be served upon or
delivered to the parties, or at such other address, not being a post office box
or poste restante, of which the party concemed may notify the others in
writing.

14.2. Any notice given in tenms of this agreement shall be in writing and
shall -

14.2.1. if delivered by hand be deemed to have been duly received by the
addressee on the date of delivery;

14.2.2. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
agreement, a written notice or communication actually received by one of

Initial




TAGMARSHAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED TERMS AND CONDITIONS

the parties from another shall be adequate written notice or communication
to such Party.

15.MISCELLANEOUS

15.1. Wamanty of authority

Each Party warrants to the other Party that it has power, authority, and legal
right to sign and perform this agreement and that this agreement has been
duly authorized by all necessary actions of its directors and constitutes valld
and binding obligations on it in accordance with the terms of this agreement.
15.2. iImplementation and good faith

15.2.1. The Parties undertake to do all such things, perform all such acts,
and take all steps to procure the doing of all such things and the performance
of all such acts, as may be necessary or incidental to give or, conducive to
the giving of effact to the terms, conditions, and import of this agreement.
The Parties shall at all times during the continuance of this agreement
observe the principles of good faith towards one another in the performance
of their obligations in terms of this agreement.

15.2.2. This implies, without limiting the generality of the aforegoing, that
they —

15.2.2.1. will at all times during the term of this agreement act reasonably,
honestly, and in good faith;

15.2.2.2. wili perform their obligations arising from this agreement difigently
and with reasonable care; and

15.2.2.3. will make full disclosure to each other of any matter that may affect
the execution or implementation of this agreement.

15.3. Non-assignment

Neither Party shall assign any of its rights or delegate any of its obligations
under this agreement without the express prior written consent of the other
Party.

15.4. Whole agreement

This agreement constitutes the whole agreement between the Parties as to
the subject matter hereof and no agreements, representations or warranties
betwesn the parties other than those set out herein are binding on the
parties.

15.5. Variation

No addition to or variation, consensual cancellation or novation of this
agreement and no waiver of any right arising from this agreement or its
breach or termination shall be of any force or effect unless reduced to writing
and signed by the parties or their duly authorized representatives.

15.8. Severability

15.6.1. The agreements and undertakings of the Parties contained in this
agreament shall each be construed as an agreement and undertaking
independent of any other provision of this agreement.

16.6.2. The Parties hereby expressly agree that it is not the intention of any
party to violate any public policy, statutory or common law and that if any
sentence, paregraph, clause, or combination of the seme is in vidlation of
the Law of the State of Georgia, United States of America., such sentence,
paragraph, clause or combination of the same alone shall be void in the
jurisdiction where it is unlawful, and the remainder of such clause and this
agresment shall remain binding upon the Parties hereto.

15.7. Relaxation

No latitude, extension of time or other indulgence which may be given or
allowed by any party to the other parties in respect of the performance of
any obligation hereunder or enforcement of any right arising from this
agreement and no single or partial exercise of any right by any party shall
under any circumstances be construed to be an implied consent by such
party or operate as a waiver or a novation of, or otherwise affect any of that
party's rights in terms of or arising from this agreement or estop such party
from enforcing, at any time and without notice, strict and punctual
compliance with each and every provision or term hereof.

15.8. Counterparts

This agreement (and each amendment, modification, and waiver in respect
of it) may be executed in any number of counterparts (including by way of
facsimile transmisslon or electronic mail) and this has the same effect as if
the signature on the counterparts were on a single copy of this agresment.
15.9. Governing law

This agreement shall be govemned by and construed in accordance with the
Law of the State of Georgia, United States of America.

15.10. Costs

All costs (which shall include legal costs of the attomey and own client
scale), incurred by an aggrieved party which enjoys success or substantial
success in enforcing its rights (whether action has been instituted or not)
arising out of the breach of this agreement by the other party of any of the
provisions of this agreement shall be borne by that other party.

1st Floor, 6 Lapps Quay, Cork, Ireland

Signed on behalf of the parties as duly authorized in accordance with section
15.1 of this agreement -

Tagmarshal International Ltd

Signature: ..........oeeeeiiiiniiiiii
Full Name: Stephen Knoap

Date: ..o

PlacCe: ...cvvviiereeneiieierieieresrenineaninenns

The Client

Signature: ......coovvviiirmenieiee
Full Name: Phil Robbing

Date: ......covvvieiiiiiinn

Place: ...cvveiiininiieinininiinieiiinisiiiensien

Initial



SHAL ZWAY CART SCREENS ~ © s

FOR CART GOLF COURSES

Optimize your on-course operation with the Tagmarshal 2Way
8inch and NEW 10inch Cart Screens, giving you the tools to
manage course traffic effectively, increase efficiency, enhance
the player experience and generate additional revenue.

Supported by powerful data insights and reporting in the

Analytics Hub, help your course to set goals, track and optimize -
driving continuous improvement, season after season!

TAGMARSHAL IS A TRUSTED PARTNER T0:

O 35 of Top 100 Courses

e +500 other private, daily fee, resort
and golf management groups

Many $30-$50 green fee courses

B SCREEN
TAGMARSHAL 2WAY CART SCREEN SPECIFICATIONS:

« 8inch and 10inch screens now available

» Military-grade GPS accuracy (@ TACMARSHAL

+ Ultra-high resolution display
+ 3x brighter soreen (1000 NITS)
« Robust construction - no additional

& omaa =
— |

protection required GENERAL MESSAGE GEOFENCE ALERT
« IPB5 certified (dustproof and water-resistant) i N N
« Adjustable center-mounted screen for comfort [l 2 . N\
« External battery hidden under the dash . < oa
. wee LS s UNDIR ARMOUR i
means it's protected from the sun e =] L oo !
- Tried and tested in agricultural and other @ TAGHARSHAL (®) TACMARSHAL (®) TAGMARSHAL (®) TACMARSHAL

robust outdoor environments

 MESSAGI | GEOFENCE
TAGMARSHAL INTEGRATES WITH LEADING TEE SHEET PROVIDERS AND £+

WEATHER ALERTS

forellp ‘ EZ cluuscs-um‘ O oroprer @ gg"'ﬁ'@ I G.o!!%’f\jhls‘

ForeToag

Club Software

CONTACT US: R
TAG;{AF:;HAL HEADQUARTERS 375 COBB PL BLVD KW SUITE, KENNESAW, ATLANTA, GA 30144 Gl TAG M A RS H A I.Q

golf course optimization

CONTACT@TAGMARSHAL.COM - +14708 231023 TAGMARSHAL.COM - GOLF COURSE OPTIMIZATION




MATERIAL BENEFITS
10 YOUR OPERATION

- ENHANCE THE PLAYER EXPERIENCE

Optimal pace and flow of play

* Easy player navigation via touchscreen menu

+ Accurate yardage showing front, back and middle of green

+ Self-manage pace with pace tracker

*  2Way communication for emergencies, group round info
Custom messaging for specific groups or whole field

*  Weather warnings, pace alerts and active geofencing alerts

*  Order F&B from cart - easy and convenient!

| INCREASE EFFICIENCY TV OTERACE

*+  Full, real-time oversight of course

Live Map shows all playing groups and maintenance carts
* Highlights problem groups causing delays vs those affected
*  Manage remotely from PC, tablet, or phone while on the go
Proactively identify and resolve issues before affecting field flow
+  Utilize fewer resources - know which groups to approach and assist
*  Have neutral, objective discussion supported by data

UTILIZATION HEATMAP]
.@ GENERATE ADDITIONAL REVENUE TAGMARSHAL ADDS

Advertising module for pro shop or clubhouse specials YALUETO

+ Sell third-party advertising space and generate ad revenue SUPERIMENBE“TS, 100!

* Use the Gap Time Monitor to optimize course flow

+  Optimize tee sheet: more capacity
Generate significant additional tee
sheetrevenue

Identify viable gaps in the field for maintenance
work using the real-time Live Map to see where
players are

B Increase efficiency - maintenance teams can
Additional players, spend more on

get more work done
F&B and in pro shop

Full line of sight and tracking of maintenance
*  Positive player experiences drive .
UNDER ARMOUR mochinery and moving sequences

' S B CIUBOUNE
repeat play and keep members loyall * Heatmap visualization: identification of high
(® TACMARSHAL

wear and tear and compaction risk areas
ADVEATISING MODULE . * Geofencing features and alerts help increase

© AcHARSHAL playercomplance READ MORE




FUR YUUR ZWAY CART SCREENS

SOFTWARE PACKAGES:

Drive ongoing improvement with data-driven insights and reporting.
Choose the optimization software package that best suits your course:

@ TAGMARSHAL TRACK @ PREMIUM OPTIMIZER

Real-time line of sight and - Full suite of optimization features, including the
geofencing, with optional moduies to manage Analytics Hub.

day-to-day operations and course traffic. - Best suited for courses that want to set goals, track
Choose which additional features and optimize, driving continuous improvement.
to purchase.

OPTIMIZATION SOFTWARE FEATURES INCLUDE:

1. INTUITIVE INTERFACE

An easy-to-use intuitive interface
and menu, giving you full line of
sight of your course.

2. GEOFENCING

Helps superintendents and maintenance
team to protect sensitive or prohibited
areas of the course.

3. DETAILED ANALYTICS
Best-in-class data insights to give
(i you immediate line of sight of
ST on-course operations.

b GOAL SETTING

Set goals for key metrics to
benchmark, measure and
optimize performance.

Q anogoaa

CONTACT US
Tel: +14708 231023 O TAGMARSHAL‘

* goif covise optimization

contact@iagmarsnal com

tagmarshal com




JPTIMIZATION

OF THE TAGMARSHAL SYSTEM

5. UTILIZATION HEATMAPS

Allow you to see which parts of the course
are being under- or over-utilized, to assist
with efficient course maintenance.

6. ALERTS MODULE
Push messaging to players, via
pop-ups onto their 2Way screens.

7. INDIVIDUAL MEMBER PROFILES / ROUND HISTORY

Find out who your consistently fast
or slow players are and assign tee
times accordingly.

8. FOOD DRDERING MODULE

Players can now order F&B from their
2Way cart screens, before reaching
the halfway house.

9. ADVERTISING MODULE

Get significant savings on your 2Way devices,
by placing third-party advertising on your
cart screens.

We make this easy, by managing the

advertising for you y
g LEARN MORE

10. EASY TEE ASSIGNMENT

To build player | caddie [ league profiles and
managse starter accuracy, it is essential that
you assign groups to your tee times.

UNDER ARMOUR

SALE IN CLUBHOUSE

11. GAP INTERVAL MOBULE

Monitor the time and distance between playing

groups to identify opportunities for reduction in gap
intervals and optimization of tee sheet capacity.

GEOFENCE ALERT

You his ¢ 2nicred @
geotenced ateo

0K

(® TAGMARSHAL

Feod BEYERAGE faveR

Your order |

S Caumier

Uear [ Maceorder |

(®) TAGMARSHAL

CONTACT US

Tel: +14708 231023

contact@tagmarshal.com

o TAGMARSHAL'

golf tourse sptimization

tagmiarshal com




VIO
iy

OF THE TAGMARSHAL SYSTEM

Golf Genius

‘ TOURNAMENT MANAGEMENT

GOLF GENIUS INTEGRATION

GEOFENCE ALERTS

Retail LEASE-TD-OWN

|
Minimum | Installation&
3YR CONTRACT Units Training Fee RA

NO SEASONAL DISCOUNT APPLIED |
Upfront Ongoing Monthly Fee

CLASSIC

CLASSIC - INSTALLED

ZWAY HANDHELD (INCL. GFS)

2WAY 8" CART SCREEN (INCL. GPS)

2WAY 10" CART SCREEN (INCL. GPS)

STEP1- CHOOSE HARDWARE OPTION STEP 2 - CHOOSE SOFTWARE OPT!ON

* Additional features per module = $ 2.90/ tag.

« Data storage is free for the first three years. Extra $80 p/a per retained season (download options available).

* Our Lease-to-own options are provided through Tagmarshal's third party providers. Credit approval is required.
Ask your sales representative for details.

Oated January 2024 Prices & Detail subject to change

CONTACT US
Tel: +14/08 231023 O TAGMARSHAL‘

contact@tagmarshal.com

e golf course optinization

tagmarshal.com




()i
&l
d

D
|

6 TAGMARSHAL

TAGMARSHAL'S GOLF COURSE OPTIMIZATION SOFTWARE AND PACE AND FLOW OF PLAY GBI I

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM HAS THE RIGHT SOLUTION FOR YCUR CQURSE.

SOFTWARE OPTION

TRACK

PREMIUM OPTIMIZER

Mode

carnt / mobile / combined

cart / mobile / combined

System default / minimum tracking tags
Contract period

Installation

Live Map - field tracking

Pre-emptive in-play alerts / algorithms
Geofencing basics

Track Maps unlimited

Player assistant / marshal / ranger tracking
Superintendent / maintenance vehicle tracking
Drinks cart tracking

Shotgun tracking

User management portal and staff profiles
Basic stats page

Tee times page**

Backend platform users

Text notifications

Bundled Text rate

36
36 months

Tagmarshal instalialior

e 000000000 D

up 1o 6 user accounts ($29 per additional user)
up to 400 Texis p/m
400 Tex1s per $20 bundle

36
36 months

Tagmarshal ingtallation

9290000000

up to 15 user accounts ($29 per addrtional user)
up to 1000 Texts p/m
400 Texts per $20 bundle

ANALYTICS AND REPORTING

Analytics Hub

Benchmarker - goal setting / reporting / email reports
Dynamic Goal Titmes

Gap Time Monitor

|optional module $2 90 p/m per unit}
*
*
*

*

PLAYER EXPERIENCE MODULE
Player / caddie pace profiles
On-course interaction tracker

VIP tracking

End of round alerts

[optional module $2 90 p/im pet unit)
*
*
*

*

FLEET / GEOFENCE / ALERTS MODULE
Geofencing and Alerts

SMS / phone priority notifications

Cart alert buzzer sound

Coming soon: vehicle usage hours

Utilization heatmaps

{optinnal module $2 90 p/m per unk]
*
*
*
*

CADDIE MANAGEMENT MODULE
Assign and manage independant and internal caddies
Caddie App licenses

[optionat module $2.90 p/m per unit)

*

Tagmarshal App: up to 60 users

oo o000 QR |OCOS © |O0DO 06

Tagmarshal App; up o 100 users

2WAY MODULES (SPECIAL FEATURES) o
Advertising Module* [optional modute $2.90 p/m pes unit] - Included tn media® [}
F&8 Module [optional madute $2 90 p/m per unlt} ®

Bluetooth speakers - coming soon lontional modue $2.90 p/m per unit) {optional module $2 90 p/m per unli]
CONSULTING SERVICES °
Detalled seasonal stats reports / analytics [+
FUTURE MODULES & INNOVATIONS °

TERMS & CONDITIONS

+ ?Way mounting bracket - center bracket (standard).

- Installed products ava lable in North America, Eutope and South Africa only
Alternatlvely, co-op buylng {ininimum 300 pieces per region),

+ For mobile products outalde ol North America, Europe and South Alrlca, additional data
charges may apply on a country-specific basis.

« Lease-to own option provided through Togmarshal's third-party paniner providers
Credit approvel required

+ Additional set-up and Ir
minimum order quantily

« Altiraining, course

= All ongoing system support Is Included.

* Werranty Includes software and system, but excludes damage caused by wear
and tear
*Tagmarshal reserves the right to offer placements Lo all 2way customers
*Free to managed meda partners (jolntly managed and fully managed)
M d tee sheet integ a$I15p/m

= Dsted Jan 2024 - Prces & Dotail subjoct 1o change

CONTACT US
Tel +1 4708 231023 0 TAEMARSHAL-

contact@iagmarshal.com goll course aplimizatinn

fees will apply If requisements are Jower than

oh

and setwp is included :n the and vaning fee

tagmarshal.com



GLENWOOD PW MARCH 2025 REPORT

During the month of March, Public Works received a wide variety of calls to go along with our regularly scheduled
tasks. Below is a breakdown of those requests.

STREETS

D construction continues to work on the bridge and STILL plan to fully open the
roadways on the bridge during the spring. PW has begun locating and filling potholes throughout the
village. This will continue throughout the spring and into summer.

GARBAGE

Public Works continued to identify and remove rubbish/litter from main throughways, parks
and other village owned properties. PW continues to police for litter in the plaza on Halsted and the
field behind Aldi. Parks are now in focus and policing for litter will be a weekly assignment.

Forestry

Public Works has begun to trim park way trees and start the removal of dead and
damaged trees throughout the village. Branch pickup will begin starting the first 2 Mondays in April and
will continue till October.

Water System Maintenance

Public Works had 3 watermain breaks that have been repaired. Any damage done to
parkways, roads, driveways, sidewalks ect. Will be addressed and fully restored in the spring. Concrete
work for the restorations has begun. Once the concrete is complete the asphalt work will follow and
finally finish with dirt and sod.

Sewer Maintenance

Public Works responded to 3 homes for possible sewer backups.2 was due to the main sewer
line being blocked and was remedied.

Equipment

Public Works continue maintenance on our fleet. Maintenance has been completed for our

landscaping/grass cutting equipment in anticipation of the upcoming spring/summer season. PW will receive the 3
new pickup trucks within the next few weeks.



GLENWOOD PW MARCH 2025 REPORT

Parks and Village Buildings

Public Works continue to clean up parks and village buildings. New lightbulbs and globes have
been replaced on the ornamental lamps throughout the village. We will continue to replace as needed.

Employee Numbers

Public Works employment numbers are 10 employees. New employees have been receiving
hands on in the field training. We have 1 open position available, and we are accepting applications at
this time.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Yoe Benoct

Joe Benoit.



